Offering Memorandum: Part II of Offering Document (Exhibit A to Form
®)

HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
15332 Antioch Street PMB438
Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
https://healclinics.com/

Up to $1,069,999.68 in "B" Non-Voting Common Stock ("B’ Stock") at $0.48
Minimum Target Amount: $9,999.84

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, investors must rely on their own examination of
the issuer and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document.

The U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission does not pass upon the merits of any
securities offered or the terms of the offering, nor does it pass upon the accuracy or
completeness of any offering document or literature.

These securities are offered under an exemption from registration; however, the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission has not made an independent determination
that these securities are exempt from registration.



Company:

Company: HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.

Address: 15332 Antioch Street PMB438, Pacific Palisades, CA 90272
State of Incorporation: NV

Date Incorporated: July 16, 2014

Terms:

Equity

Offering Minimum: $9,999.84 | 20,833 shares of "B" Non-Voting Common Stock ("B’
Stock™)

Offering Maximum: $1,069,999.68 | 2,229,166 shares of "B" Non-Voting Common
Stock ("B’ Stock")

Type of Security Offered: "B" Non-Voting Common Stock ("B’ Stock")

Purchase Price of Security Offered: $0.48

Minimum Investment Amount (per investor): $480.00

The Company and its Business

Company Overview

The Company treats obesity, diabetes and pre-diabetes with its HEALcare ketogenic
protocol and program. HEALcare's weight-loss-only version is provided remotely over
email, phone and texting. HEALcare's medical version is for individuals with diabetes
and pre-diabetes and is offered at (a) medical clinics owned by the Company, and (b)
medical clinics owned by third parties and exclusively managed by the Company
acting as a management services organization. The Company obtains revenue directly
from fees charged to customers of the non-medical program and the medical program
at Company-owned clinics. The Company obtains management fees and
reimbursement for services provided to clinics not owned by the Company.

Competitors and Industry

The weight-loss and diabetes-treatment segments of the health and wellness industry
includes medical providers both in ambulatory and hospital-based practices, non-
medical weight-loss services such as Jenny Craig and Weight Watchers, coaches,
nutritionists, dietitians, and smartphone apps. There is no dominant vendor in either
the non-medical or medical segments.

Current Stage and Roadmap

The Company has two service lines based on the Company's HEALcare program, both
generating revenue and in growth stage: non-medical weight loss, and medically
supervised obesity and diabetes treatment. The non-medical weight loss program is
growing through marketing campaigns to attract prospective customers. The
medically supervised obesity and diabetes management program is offered at both



medical clinics owned by the Company, and medical clinics owned by third parties and
exclusively managed by the Company acting as a management services organization.
The Company currently operates three clinics generating revenue and growing, and
plans to have 5-8 clinics in operation during the first quarter of 2019 contingent on
maintaining adequate level of financing and the execution of final agreements with
third parties.

The Team
Officers and Directors

Name: Richard Koffler
Richard Koffler's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: May 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Manage the Company's operations, strategy and capital raising
activities.

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: May 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote in matters brought to the Company's
Board of Directors.

e Position: Chief Financial Officer
Dates of Service: May 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Manage and supervise the Company's financial affairs,
including accounting, bookkeeping, cash management, financial projections and
the filing of tax returns.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Title: Acting Chief Operating Officer and Chief Financial Officer
Dates of Service: October 01, 2014 - May 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Manage the Company's day-to-day operations, accounting and
bookkeeping.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Greenwings Biomedical
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: June 01, 2013 - Present



Responsibilities: Guide third parties in the development of medical devices.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Viderics, Inc
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: May 01, 2011 - December 01, 2017
Responsibilities: Guided the company in the development of a medical device.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Alelo Inc
Title: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: January 01, 2012 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote in matters brought to the company's Board
of Directors.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: SynTouch Inc.
Title: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: June 01, 2017 - Present

Responsibilities: Participate and vote in matters brought to the company's Board
of Directors.

Name: Michael Roth

Michael Roth's current primary role is with Williams & Connoly LLP. Michael Roth
currently services 1 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Secretary
Dates of Service: May 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Ensure the integrity of the Company's governance framework,
ensuring compliance with statutory and regulatory requirements and
implementing decisions made by the Board of Directors.

e Position: Chairman of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: May 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Chair and set the agenda of the meetings of the Company's
Board of Directors, and participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: October 16, 2017 - Present



Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Arvegonix, Inc.
Title: Executive Vice-President
Dates of Service: May 01, 2013 - July 01, 2015
Responsibilities: Participate in the company's operations, management, capital
raising and strategic planning.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Williams & Connoly LLP
Title: Advisor
Dates of Service: December 01, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Provide legal advice as requested by the attorneys of the
Company.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: St. Louis Cathedral Concerts
Title: President of the Board of Trustees
Dates of Service: January 01, 2010 - Present
Responsibilities: Chair and set the agenda of meetings of the organization's
Board of Trustees, and participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

Name: Eric Westman MD

Eric Westman MD's current primary role is with Duke University Health System. Eric
Westman MD currently services 8 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Chief Medical Officer
Dates of Service: July 16, 2014 - Present
Responsibilities: Create and supervise the Company’s clinical protocols and help
train and supervise the Company's medical personnel. Participate in the
Company's marketing initiatives.

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: July 16, 2014 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Company's
Board of Directors.



Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Duke University Health System
Title: Physician and director of the Duke Lifestyle Medicine Clinic
Dates of Service: July 01, 1990 - Present
Responsibilities: Practicing physician.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Obesity Medicine Association
Title: President
Dates of Service: January 01, 2013 - January 01, 2015
Responsibilities: Guide and manage the affairs of the organization.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Adapt Your Life Inc.
Title: Co-founder
Dates of Service: July 06, 2014 - Present
Responsibilities: Assist in the formulation of the Company's products, and
participate in the Company's marketing initiatives.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Obesity Medicine Association
Title: Chairman of the Board
Dates of Service: January 01, 2015 - January 01, 2017
Responsibilities: Guide the affairs of the organization's Board of Directors, and
participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Obesity Medicine Association
Title: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: January 01, 2011 - January 01, 2013
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Obesity Treatment Foundation
Title: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: January 01, 2017 - January 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.



Name: Bruce Rossiter

Bruce Rossiter's current primary role is with HEAL Diabetes Foundation. Bruce
Rossiter currently services 1 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: July 16, 2014 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Title: Chief Executive Officer
Dates of Service: July 16, 2014 - May 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Manage the affairs of the Company.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Title: Chairman of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: July 16, 2014 - May 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Guide and set the agenda of the Company's Board of Directors.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: HEAL Diabetes Foundation
Title: Executive Director
Dates of Service: May 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Manage the affairs of the organization. There is no relationship
between the Company and HEAL Diabetes Foundation.

Name: Sherron Kittle
Sherron Kittle's current primary role is with the Issuer.
Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Director of Commitment Coaching
Dates of Service: August 01, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Lead the Company’s behavioral modification program.

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: October 16, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.



Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Title: President
Dates of Service: April 30, 2017 - February 28, 2018
Responsibilities: Oversee the Company's day-to-day affairs.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Title: Vice President
Dates of Service: March 01, 2018 - August 01, 2018
Responsibilities: Oversee day-to-day affairs related to the Company's behavioral
program.

Name: Jeffry Gerber MD

Jeffry Gerber MD's current primary role is with South Suburban Family Medicine PC.
Jeffry Gerber MD currently services 1 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: July 16, 2014 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Board.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: South Suburban Family Medicine PC
Title: Owner and Physician
Dates of Service: September 06, 1993 - Present
Responsibilities: Manage the Company's affairs and practice medicine.

Name: David Roderick

David Roderick's current primary role is with Architectural Metal Inc.. David Roderick
currently services 1 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: October 16, 2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Company's
Board of Directors.



Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Architectural Metal Inc.
Title: Owner and President
Dates of Service: June 01, 1993 - Present
Responsibilities: Manage the company's affairs.

Name: Gary German

Gary German's current primary role is with Alba Advisors LLC . Gary German currently
services 1 hours per week in their role with the Issuer.

Positions and offices currently held with the issuer:

e Position: Member of the Board of Directors
Dates of Service: August 01, 2018 - Present
Responsibilities: Participate and vote on matters brought to the Company's
Board of Directors.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Eusoh Inc.
Title: Chief Financial Officer
Dates of Service: September 06,2017 - Present
Responsibilities: Manage the company's financial affairs.

Other business experience in the past three years:

e Employer: Alba Advisors LLC
Title: Managing Director
Dates of Service: January 15, 2006 - Present
Responsibilities: Consultant specializing in insurance-related activities.

Risk Factors

The SEC requires the company to identify risks that are specific to its business and its
financial condition. The company is still subject to all the same risks that all
companies in its business, and all companies in the economy, are exposed to. These
include risks relating to economic downturns, political and economic events and
technological developments (such as hacking and the ability to prevent hacking).
Additionally, early-stage companies are inherently more risky than more developed
companies. You should consider general risks as well as specific risks when deciding
whether to invest.



These are the risks that relate to the Company:

Uncertain Risk

An investment in the Company (also referred to as “we”, “us”, “our”, or “Company”)
involves a high degree of risk and should only be considered by those who can afford
the loss of their entire investment. Furthermore, the purchase of any of the shares
should only be undertaken by persons whose financial resources are sufficient to
enable them to indefinitely retain an illiquid investment. Each investor in the
Company should consider all of the information provided to such potential investor
regarding the Company as well as the following risk factors, in addition to the other
information listed in the Company’s Form C. The following risk factors are not
intended, and shall not be deemed to be, a complete description of the commercial
and other risks inherent in the investment in the Company.

»

General

Certain statements contained in this Memorandum constitute “forward-looking
statements” that can be identified by the use of forward-looking terminology such as
“may,” “will,” “should,” “expect,” “anticipate,” “estimate,” “intend,” “continue” or
“believe” or the negatives thereof or other variations thereon or other comparable
terminology. Due to various risks and uncertainties, including those set forth below,
actual events or results or the actual performance of the Company may differ
materially from those reflected or contemplated in such forward-looking statements.

The Company has incurred losses since inception and anticipates that it will incur
continued losses in the future.

The Company has incurred net losses in each year since its inception in 2014. The
Company has financed its operations primarily through private offerings of equity
securities and debt and the sales of its services. The Company expects its research and
development expenses to increase in connection with its services and other
development activities. The Company also expects that its general and administrative
expenses will continue to increase due to the additional operational and regulatory
burdens applicable to public healthcare. As a result, the Company expects it may
continue to incur operating losses in the future. These losses, among other things,
have had and will continue to have an adverse effect on the Company’s stockholders’
equity. The Company may not have enough funds to sustain its business until it
becomes profitable. Even if the Company raises funds through a crowdfunding round,
the Company may not accurately anticipate how quickly it may use such funds and if
such funds are sufficient to bring the business to sustained profitability.

The Company’s business is focused on the sale of one type of service: a low-
carbohydrate ketogenic program.

Although the Company may plan on expanding its business in the future by creating
new programs, services and products, its current focus will remain solely on creating
services related to a low carbohydrate ketogenic diet. Thus, the Company’s survival in
the near-term depends heavily upon being able to sell this product and related
services. If the Company is unable to sell this product and related services, it will not
succeed.



The success of the Company’s business depends on its ability to effectively market and
sell its product and related services.

The Company’s ability to establish effective marketing and advertising campaigns is
the key to its success and meeting its sales projections. The Company’s
advertisements promote its corporate image, product and related services. If the
Company is unable to increase awareness of its brand, product and related services,
the Company may not be able to attract new customers. The Company’s marketing
activities may not be successful in promoting the product and related services the
Company sells or in retaining and increasing its customer base. The Company cannot
assure you that its marketing programs will be adequate to support its future growth,
which may result in a material adverse effect on its results of operations.

New weight loss products or services may put the Company at a competitive
disadvantage.

On an ongoing basis, many existing and potential providers of weight loss solutions,
including many pharmaceutical firms with significantly greater financial and
operating resources than the Company, are developing new products and services. The
creation of a weight loss solution, such as a drug therapy, that is perceived to be safe,
effective and “easier” than a portion-controlled meal plan or ketogenic diet would put
the Company at a disadvantage in the marketplace and its results of operations could
be negatively affected.

The Company may be subject to claims that its personnel are unqualified to provide
proper weight loss advice.

The Company offers counseling options from weight loss counselors, registered
dietitians, nurse practitioners and certified diabetes educators with varying levels of
training. The Company may be subject to claims from its customers alleging that its
personnel lack the qualifications necessary to provide proper advice regarding weight
loss, diabetes and related topics. The Company may also be subject to claims that its
personnel have provided inappropriate advice or have inappropriately referred or
failed to refer customers to health care providers for matters other than weight loss.
Such claims could result in lawsuits, could damage the Company’s reputation and
could divert management’s attention from its business, which would adversely affect
its business.

The Company may be subject to health or advertising related claims from its
customers.

Many people who are overweight suffer from other physical conditions, and the
Company’s target consumers could be considered a high-risk population. A customer
who experiences health problems could allege or bring a lawsuit against the Company
on the basis that those problems were caused or worsened by participating in its
weight management programs. Further, customers who allege that they were deceived
by any statements that the Company made in advertising could bring a lawsuit against
it under consumer protection laws. Currently, the Company is neither subject to any
such allegations nor has the Company been named in any such litigation. If the
Company were subject to any such claims, while it would defend itself against such
claims, the Company may ultimately be unsuccessful in its defense. Also, defending



the Company against such claims, regardless of their merit and ultimate outcome,
would likely be lengthy and costly, and adversely affect the Company’s results of
operations. Further, the Company’s general liability insurance may not cover claims of
these types.

Competition is intense in the weight management and diabetes industry.

The Company must remain competitive in the areas of program efficacy, price,
customer service and brand recognition. The Company’s competitors include
companies selling pharmaceutical products and weight loss programs, as well as a
wide variety of diet foods and meal replacement bars and shakes, appetite
suppressants and nutritional supplements. Some of the Company’s competitors are
significantly larger than it is and have substantially greater resources. The Company’s
business could be adversely affected if someone with significant resources decided to
imitate its weight management programs. Any increased competition from new
entrants into the Company’s industry or any increased success by existing
competition could result in reductions in the Company’s sales or prices, or both,
which could have an adverse effect on its business and results of operations.

The Company may be subject to litigation from its competitors.

The Company’s competitors may pursue litigation against it based on its advertising
or other marketing practices regardless of its merit and chances of success, especially
if the Company engages in comparative advertising, which includes advertising that
directly or indirectly mentions a competitor or a competitor’s weight loss program in
comparison to its program. While the Company would defend itself against any such
claims, its defense may ultimately be unsuccessful. Also, defending against such
claims, regardless of their merit and ultimate outcome, may be lengthy and costly,
strain the Company’s resources and divert management’s attention from their core
responsibilities, which would have a negative impact on its business.

The Company’s business is subject to online security risks, including security breaches
and identity theft.

Unauthorized users who penetrate the Company’s information security could
misappropriate proprietary or customer information or data or cause interruptions. As
a result, it may become necessary to expend significant additional amounts of capital
and resources to protect against, or to alleviate, problems caused by unauthorized
users. These expenditures, however, may not prove to be a timely remedy against
unauthorized users who are able to penetrate the Company’s information security. In
addition to purposeful security breaches, the inadvertent transmission of computer
viruses could adversely affect the Company’s computer systems and, in turn, harm its
business. A significant number of states require that customers be notified if a security
breach results in the disclosure of their personal financial account or other
information. Additional states and governmental entities are considering such
“notice” laws. In addition, other public disclosure laws may require that material
security breaches be reported. If the Company experiences a security breach and such
notice or public disclosure is required in the future, its reputation and its business
may be harmed. In the ordinary course of its business, the Company collects and
utilize proprietary and customer information and data. Privacy concerns among



prospective and existing customers regarding the Company’s use of such information
or data collected on its websites or through its services and products, such as weight
management information gathered form the customer’s online health assessment,
financial data, email addresses and home addresses, could keep them from using its
websites or purchasing its services or products. The Company currently faces certain
legal obligations regarding the manner in which the Company treats such information
and data. Businesses have been criticized by privacy groups and governmental bodies
for their use and handling of such information and data. Currently, a significant
number of the Company’s customers authorize it to bill customer credit cards directly
for fees charged by it. The Company relies on third-party software products to secure
its credit card transactions. Although the Company has developed systems and
processes that are designed to protect consumer information and prevent fraudulent
payment transactions and other security breaches, failure to prevent or mitigate such
fraud or breaches or changes in industry standards or regulations may adversely affect
its business and operating results or cause it to lose its ability to accept credit cards as
a form of payment and result in chargebacks of the fraudulently charged amounts.
Furthermore, widespread credit card fraud may lessen the Company’s customers’
willingness to purchase its products on its websites.

If the Company does not continue to receive referrals from existing customers, its
customer acquisition cost may increase.

The Company relies on word-of-mouth advertising for a portion of its new customers.
If the number of customers acquired through referrals drops due to other
circumstances, the Company’s costs associated with acquiring new customers and
generating revenue will increase, which will, in turn, have an adverse effect on its
profitability.

The Company’s industry is subject to governmental regulation that could increase in
severity and hurt results of operations.

The Company’s industry is subject to federal, state and other governmental
regulation. Certain federal and state agencies, such as the Federal Trade Commission
(the “FTC”), or the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (the “CMS”), regulate
and enforce such laws relating to advertising, disclosures to consumers, privacy,
consumer pricing and billing arrangements and other consumer protection matters. A
determination by a federal or state agency, or a court, that any of the Company’s
practices do not meet existing or new laws or regulations could result in liability,
adverse publicity and restrictions of its business operations. Some advertising
practices in the weight loss industry, in particular, have led to investigations from
time to time by the FTC and other governmental agencies and many companies in the
weight loss industry, including its predecessor businesses, have entered into consent
decrees with the FTC relating to weight loss claims and other advertising practices. In
addition, the FTC’s Guides concerning the Use of Endorsements and Testimonials in
Advertising require the Company and other weight loss companies to use a statement
as to what the typical weight loss a customer can expect to achieve on its programs
when using a customer’s weight loss testimonial in advertising. Federal and state
regulation of advertising practices generally, and in the weight loss industry in
particular, may increase in scope or severity in the future, which could have a material



adverse impact on the Company’s business. Laws and regulations directly applicable
to communications, operations or commerce over the Internet such as those
governing intellectual property, privacy, libel and taxation, are more prevalent and
remain unsettled. If the Company is required to comply with new laws or regulations
or new interpretations of existing laws or regulations, or if the Company is unable to
comply with these laws, regulations or interpretations, its business could be adversely
affected. Future laws or regulations, including laws or regulations affecting the
Company’s marketing and advertising practices, relations with consumers, employees,
service providers, or its services and products, may have an adverse impact on it.

The Company may be harmed if it fails to protect its intellectual property properly.
The success of the Company’s business depends, in part, on its intellectual property,
including statutory copyright, trademark, and trade secret laws, client license
agreements, employee and third-party non-disclosure agreements and other methods
to protect its proprietary rights. Nevertheless, these resources afford only limited
protection and the actions the Company takes to protect its intellectual property
rights in the United States, may not be adequate. The Company cannot assure you that
it has secured or will be able to secure, appropriate protections for all of its
proprietary rights. In particular, third parties may infringe or misappropriate the
Company’s proprietary rights or other intellectual property rights, and its trade secrets
may be vulnerable to disclosure or misappropriation by employees, contractors and
other persons, which could have a material adverse effect on its business, financial
condition and results of operations. Various parties may challenge, invalidate or
circumvent the Company’s patents, trademarks, and other intellectual property rights.
In addition, litigation may be necessary to enforce the Company’s intellectual
property rights, protect its trade secrets or determine the validity and scope of the
proprietary rights of others. The outcome of any such litigation may not be in the
Company’s favor, and any such litigation may be costly and may divert management
attention as well as other resources away from its business. An adverse determination
in any such litigation will impair the Company’s intellectual property rights and may
harm its business, prospects, and reputation. The occurrence of any of the foregoing
could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business, financial condition
and results of operations.

The Company may be subject to infringement, misappropriation and indemnity claims
in the future, which may cause it to incur significant expenses, pay substantial
damages and be prevented from providing its services or technologies.

The Company’s success depends, in part, on its ability to carry out its business
without infringing the intellectual property rights of third parties. Some third party
intellectual property rights may be extremely broad, and it may not be possible for the
Company to conduct its operations in such a way to avoid infringement of those
intellectual property rights. Third-party copyrights may cover the Company’s
proprietary or licensed technologies, processes or methods, either now existing or to
be issued in the future. Third parties may raise claims against the Company alleging
infringement or violation of their intellectual property and any such litigation may
cause the Company to incur significant expenses. Third-party claims, if successfully
asserted against the Company may cause it to pay substantial damages, seek licenses



from third parties, pay ongoing royalties, redesign its services or technologies, or
prevent it from providing services or technologies subject to these claims. Even if the
Company were to prevail, any litigation would likely be costly and time-consuming
and divert the attention of its management and key personnel from its business
operations.

Additional Unforeseen Risks

In addition to the risks described in this section, and elsewhere in this Memorandum,
other risks not presently foreseeable could negatively impact the Company’s business,
could disrupt its operations and could cause the Company to fail. Ultimately, you bear
the risk of a complete and total loss of your investment.

B’ Stock, the shares being sold in this offering, have no voting rights. ‘A’ Stock will
control stockholder action.

The Company’s 'B' Stock, the shares being sold in this offering, have no voting rights.
The outstanding shares of the Company’s 'A’ Stock are the only securities currently
issued by the Company with voting rights. Consequently, the holders of the
Company’s 'A’ Stock will control all matters presented to the Company’s stockholders
for a vote, including the following matters: the election of the Company’s directors;
the amendment of the Company’s Articles of Incorporation or Bylaws; the
consummation of a merger, sale of assets or other corporate transaction; and any
other matter submitted to the Company’s stockholders for a vote. Since certain of the
Company’s founders, directors and executive officers hold all of the outstanding
shares of the Company’s ‘A’ Stock, they will control all matters presented to the
Company’s stockholders for a vote, and may have actual or potential interests that
may depart from those of subscribers in this offering. In addition, such persons’
ownership may discourage a potential acquirer from making a tender offer or
otherwise attempting to obtain control of the Company, which in turn could reduce
your ability to liquidate the shares you purchase in the offering.

You will face dilution.

The terms of subsequent financings may adversely impact your investment. The
Company may engage in common equity, debt, or preferred stock financing in the
future. Your rights and the value of your investment in the securities sold in this
offering could be reduced. Interest on debt securities could increase the Company’s
costs and negatively impact operating results. In addition, if the Company needs to
raise more equity capital from the sale of common stock, institutional or other
investors may negotiate terms at least as, and possibly more, favorable than the terms
of your investment.

There is no public market for the shares and it is not expected that any market will
develop in the foreseeable future.

The shares of 'B' Stock sold in this offering will not be registered under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act”). You will be required to make
investment representations agreeing to restrictions on transfer necessary to satisfy
the requirements of such exemption, and certificates representing the shares will bear
legends indicating they are so restricted. Consequently, you may not be able to



liquidate your investment and should be prepared to hold the shares for an indefinite
period.

The securities being offered have not been registered under the Securities Act in
reliance, among other exemptions, on the exemptive provisions of Section 4(a)(6) of
the Securities Act and Regulation Crowdfunding promulgated thereunder.

Similar reliance has been placed on available exemptions from securities registration
or qualification requirements under applicable state securities laws. No assurance can
be given that any offering currently qualifies or will continue to qualify under one or
more of such exemptive provisions due to, among other things, the adequacy of
disclosure and the manner of distribution, the existence of similar offerings in the past
or in the future, or a change of any securities law or regulation that has retroactive
effect. If, and to the extent that, claims or suits for rescission are brought and
successfully concluded for failure to register any offering or other offerings or for acts
or omissions constituting offenses under the Securities Act, the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934, as amended, or applicable state securities laws, the Company could be
materially adversely affected, jeopardizing the Company’s ability to operate
successfully. Furthermore, the human and capital resources of the Company could be
adversely affected by the need to defend actions under these laws, even if the
Company is ultimately successful in its defense. Compliance with the criteria for
securing exemptions under federal securities laws and the securities laws of the
various states is extremely complex, especially in respect of those exemptions
affording flexibility and the elimination of trading restrictions in respect of securities
received in exempt transactions and subsequently disposed of without registration
under the Securities Act or state securities laws.

The Company may not pay dividends for the foreseeable future.

Although the holders of 'A" Preferred Stock and ‘B’ Stock are entitled to receiving
dividends as stated in the Articles of Incorporation (as amended), holders of B’ Stock
are not guaranteed to receive any dividends from the Company. Accordingly, if you
anticipate the need for current dividends or income from an investment in the
Company’s ‘B’ Stock you should not purchase any of the securities offered in the
offering.

If the Company incurs debt, there may be risks associated with such borrowing.
Management of the Company has the unrestricted right to cause the Company to
borrow money. If the Company incurs indebtedness, a portion of its cash flow will
have to be dedicated to the payment of principal and interest on such indebtedness.
Typical loan agreements also might contain restrictive covenants, which may impair
the Company’s operating flexibility. Such loan agreements would also provide for
default under certain circumstances, such as failure to meet certain financial
covenants. A default under a loan agreement could result in the loan becoming
immediately due and payable and, if unpaid, a judgment in favor of such lender which
would be senior to the rights of stockholders of the Company. A judgment creditor
would have the right to foreclose on any of the Company’s assets resulting in a
material adverse effect on the Company’s business, operating results or financial
condition.



The Company is selling convertible promissory notes that will convert into shares or
resulit in payment in limited circumstances.

If the convertible notes reach their maturity date, holders of such notes will (a) receive
payment equal to the total of the outstanding principal amount plus accrued but
interest, or (b) if the Company receives at least $1,000,000 in cumulative gross
proceeds, the notes will convert into shares of the Company’s ‘B’ Stock. The effect will
be to convert 1.25 times the sum of the outstanding principal amounts plus accrued
but unpaid interest as of the date of conversion into an equity interest of equal dollar
value. The convertible notes contain dispute resolution provisions which bind the
noteholders to alternative dispute resolution methods before pursuing litigation.

The Company may issue securities with senior liquidation preferences.

The Company has not yet issued ‘A’ Preferred shares, however if it does, the holders of
‘A’ Preferred shares may have liquidation preferences that take priority over those
applicable to the Company’s B’ Stock.

The Company is not subject to Sarbanes-Oxley regulations and may lack the financial
controls and procedures of public companies.

The Company may not have the internal control infrastructure that would meet the
standards of a public company, including the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act
of 2002. As a privately-held (non-public) company, the Company is currently not
subject to the Sarbanes Oxley Act of 2002, and its financial and disclosure controls and
procedures reflect its status as a development stage, non-public company. There can
be no guarantee that there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in
the quality of the Company’s financial and disclosure controls and procedures. If it
were necessary to implement such financial and disclosure controls and procedures,
the cost to the Company of such compliance could be substantial and could have a
material adverse effect on the Company’s results of operations.

A crowdfunding investment involves risk. You should not invest any funds in this
offering unless you can afford to lose your entire investment.

In making an investment decision, you must rely on your own examination of the
Company and the terms of the offering, including the merits and risks involved. These
securities have not been recommended or approved by any federal or state securities
commission or regulatory authority. Furthermore, these authorities have not passed
upon the accuracy or adequacy of this document. These securities are offered under an
exemption from registration; however, the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission
has not made an independent determination that these securities are exempt from
registration.

The Company expects losses in the foreseeable future.

The Company expects to incur losses for the foreseeable future and, if the Company
ever generates profits, the Company may not be able to sustain them. The Company’s
expenses will increase as it builds an infrastructure to implement its business plan.
For example, the Company may hire additional employees, expand content offerings,
and lease more space for corporate offices.



The Company may not achieve an exit.

Like many other business, there are three primary ways to monetize the Company for
its investors: (1) grow the business as a revenue generating entity that pays dividends
to its stockholders from its operations; (2) grow the business into an attractive
acquisition target and sell it; and (3) pursue an initial public offering. The Company
does not plan to make distributions of profits to investors but may do so in amounts
and at such times as management deems appropriate in its sole discretion. The
Company can give no assurances that it will achieve any of these paths to liquidity.

The Company is dependent on management and high-quality employees.

The Company is dependent upon the continued support and involvement of key
management, technical and medical personnel. The loss of services of the members of
the management team may have an adverse effect on the Company. There can be no
assurance that the Company will be successful in attracting and retaining other
personnel required to successfully grow the business. The Company currently does not
have a firm plan detailing how to replace any of these persons in the case of death or
disability. The Company’s success also depends on the Company’s ability to recruit,
train and retain qualified personnel. The loss of the services of any of the key members
of senior management, other key personnel, or the Company’s inability to recruit,
train, and retain senior management or key personnel, may have a material adverse
effect on the Company’s business, operating results, and financial condition.

Officers and directors are entitled to certain protections from the Company.

The Company will indemnify the officers and directors of the Company, as well as
certain persons serving in certain other capacities at the request of the Board (each, an
“Indemnitee”), for losses which arise out of acts or omissions of such Indemnitee
under certain circumstances. While the Company may purchase insurance for the
payment of such indemnity obligations, such coverage may be insufficient for a
particular claim, and existing claims may limit its ability to obtain or continue to
maintain such insurance coverage at a reasonable cost.

Certain factors may affect future success.

Any continued future success that the Company might enjoy will depend upon many
factors, including factors beyond the control of the Company and/or which cannot be
predicted at this time. These factors may include but are not limited to changes in or
increased levels of competition, including the entry of additional competitors and/or
increased success by existing competitors; changes in general economic conditions;
increases in labor and/or operating costs; the Company’s ability to generate sufficient
demand, expand its customer base and retain key customers; and reduced margins
caused by competitive pressures, and/or other increased operating costs. These
conditions may have a material adverse effect upon the Company’s business,
operating results, and financial condition.

It is possible that the Company’s use of the proceeds from the crowdfunding financing
will be revised by management.

The Company’s success will be substantially dependent upon the discretion and
judgment of its management team with respect to the application and allocation of



the proceeds from the crowdfunding financing. The failure of management to apply
such funds effectively could have a material adverse effect on the Company’s business,
prospects, financial condition and results of operations. Further, if proceeds from this
financing are insufficient in terms of the actual operational costs, the Company could
experience financial problems, which may adversely affect its ability to implement its
business plan. Management will have significant flexibility in applying the net
proceeds of this offering.

Operating margins are based on assumptions.

The Company has developed a plan and forecast based on certain targets and base
assumptions about the operating margins that the Company must achieve in order to
remain financially solvent, produce sufficient retained earnings and accrue
distributable profits. There is a risk that one or more of the base assumptions used to
determine the target operating margins may be incorrect and/or may change in the
future in a manner that the Company cannot anticipate. Such changes may cause the
Company to not achieve its annual targets for operating margins, which may
jeopardize the Company’s financial solvency and/or its ability to pay its employees,
vendors, stockholders and/or other parties.

The Company has a limited operating history.

The Company was formed on July 2014 and has a limited operating history for you to
evaluate prior to making an investment in the Company. The Company should be
evaluated on the basis that there can be no assurance that Management’s assessment
of the short-term or long-term prospects of the Company will prove accurate or that
the Company will achieve its business objectives or will ever be profitable. If you are
investing in this Company, it is because you have faith in the Company’s service and
mission to treat obesity, diabetes and pre-diabetes with a ketogenic diet and lifestyle.
Further, you believe the Company’s service can be trusted and the Company’s team
can successfully market and sell the service.

The Company has developed a plan and forecast based on certain targets and base
assumptions about the level of consumer demand, and the corresponding level of
sales potential, that exists in the Company’s target market.

There is a risk that one or more of the base assumptions used to determine the
consumer demand in the Company’s target market and/or the Company’s sales
potential may be incorrect and/or may change in the future in a manner that the
Company cannot anticipate. Such changes may cause the Company to not achieve its
annual targets for sales and operating margins, which may jeopardize the Company’s
financial solvency and/or its ability to pay its employees, vendors, stockholders and/or
other parties.



Ownership and Capital Structure; Rights of the Securities

Ownership

The following table sets forth information regarding beneficial ownership of the
company’s holders of 20% or more of any class of voting securities as of the date of
this Offering Statement filing.

Stockholder Number of Securities

Name Owned Type of Security Owned Percentage

"a" voting common stock (" a’

Bruce Rossiter (490 . 49.0
stock™)

Eric Westman 490 a vo“tmg common stock (" ‘a 49.0

MD stock™)

The Company's Securities

The Company has authorized "A" Voting Common Stock (" 'A’ Stock”), "B" Non-Voting
Common Stock ("'B' Stock"), "A" Preferred Shares, and Convertible Note. As part of the
Regulation Crowdfunding raise, the Company will be offering up to 2,229,166 of "B"
Non-Voting Common Stock ("B’ Stock").We're also allowing up to 222,916 Bonus
shares.

"A" Voting Common Stock (" ‘A’ Stock”)
The amount of security authorized is 50,000,000 with a total of 1,000 outstanding.
Voting Rights

The 'A’ Stock shall have one vote per share in all matters in which the Company's
bylaws or state law allows.

Material Rights

The 'A’ Stock shall not be entitled to receive dividends of any kind. The ‘A’ Stock shall
not be entitled to receive distributions upon any voluntary or involuntary liquidation,
distribution or winding up of the Company or any "Deemed Liquidation Event". Each
of the following is a Deemed Liquidation Event: (a) a merger or consolidation in which
(i) the Company is a constituent party or (ii) a subsidiary of the Company is a
constituent party and the Company issues shares of its capital stock pursuant to such
merger or consolidation, except any such merger or consolidation involving the
Company or a subsidiary thereof in which the shares of capital stock of the Company
or such subsidiary, as applicable, outstanding immediately prior to such merger or
consolidation continue to represent, or are converted into or exchanged for equity
securities that represent, immediately following such merger or consolidation, at least
a majority, by voting power, of the equity securities of (A) the surviving or resulting
party or (B) if the surviving or resulting party is a wholly owned subsidiary of another
party immediately following such merger or consolidation, the parent of such
surviving or resulting party; or (b) the sale, lease, transfer, exclusive license or other



disposition, in a single transaction or series of related transactions, by the Company
or any subsidiary of the Company of 50% or more of (i) the Company's voting equity
interests or (ii) the assets of the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated basis,
or, if 50% or more of the assets of the Company and its subsidiaries, on a consolidated
basis, are held by such subsidiary or subsidiaries, the sale or disposition (whether by
merger or otherwise) of one or more subsidiaries of the Company, except where such
sale, lease, transfer, exclusive license or other disposition is to the Company or one or
more wholly-owned subsidiaries of the Company.

"B" Non-Voting Common Stock ("B’ Stock")

The amount of security authorized is 50,000,000 with a total of 15,187,499
outstanding.

Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with "B" Non-Voting Common Stock ("B’
Stock™).

Material Rights

'B' Stock is entitled to receive dividends and distributions of value as declared by the
Board of Directors. 'B' Stock does not have voting rights. New shares of ‘B’ Stock must
be authorized by a majority vote of the ‘A’ Stock. Once a majority of 'A’ Stock has
authorized new amounts of B’ Stock, those B’ Stock shares may be offered to
individuals in return for the value required by a majority of the Board of Directors or
as provided under various stock option plans and the like approved by a majority of
the Board of Directors. The number of outstanding shares of 'B' Stock includes on a
fully diluted basis (a) 1,204,929 shares for the Convertible Note as if converted on
October 13, 2018, and (b) 1,101,206 shares set aside for the Company" stock incentive
plan, where no shares or options have been issued under the stock incentive plan as of
September 30, 2018.

"A" Preferred Shares

The amount of security authorized is 50,000,000 with a total of 0 outstanding.
Voting Rights

There are no voting rights associated with "A" Preferred Shares.
Material Rights

The "A" Preferred Shares shall bear preferred dividend as defined and authorized by
the Board of Directors. In distribution and liquidation, it shall be subordinated to all
liabilities of the Company, but be senior to all ‘A’ Stock and ‘B’ Stock.

Convertible Note

The security will convert into 'b' stock and the terms of the Convertible Note are



outlined below:

Amount outstanding: $448,621.00

Maturity Date: April 17, 2021

Interest Rate: 10.9%

Discount Rate: 20.0%

Valuation Cap: $0.00

Conversion Trigger: The Convertible Note will convert into an equity ownership
interest automatically on the closing date of a third-party equity financing transaction
(or the first closing date of a group of related such transactions) in which the Company
receives at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in cumulative gross proceeds,
including conversion of the Convertible Note and any other equity securities or
convertible notes outstanding, but excluding any other funds retrieved by the
Company, including, without limitation, grants and corporate revenue (the "Equity
Transaction"). The effect will be to convert 1.25 times the outstanding principal
amounts plus accrued but unpaid interest as of the date of the conversion into an
equity interest of equal dollar value based on the lowest per unit purchase price paid
or payable in the Equity Transaction as of the same date.

Material Rights

The Convertible Note grants Noteholders a security interest in all right, title, and
interest currently owned or hereafter acquired by Company in and to the tangible and
intangible personal property of Company including, but not limited to, the following:
Accounts, Chattel Paper, Documents, Commer-cial tort claims, Commingled Goods,
Consumer Goods, Deposit Accounts, Equipment, Fixtures, General Intangibles,
Healthcare-insurance receivables, Instruments, Inventory, Investment Property,
Letter-of-credit Rights, Money, Payment Intangibles, Proceeds, Software, Books, and
Supporting Obligations, including Accessions to any of the foregoing and Proceeds of
all the foregoing (the "Collateral") (with all capitalized terms having the meanings
defined for them in the Uniform Commercial Code). Upon written request of
Noteholders, Company will subordinate the security interests granted pursuant to the
Convertible Note agreement to the holders of all existing and future purchase money
security interests granted by Noteholders in the Collateral.

The conversion of the note is included on a fully diluted basis in the 15,187,499
outstanding shares of 'B' Stock as of October 13, 2017.

What it means to be a minority holder

As an investor in the Company's B’ Stock, you will have no rights in regards to the
Company's corporate actions, including additional issuance of securities, Company
repurchases of securities, a sale of the Company or its significant assets, or Company
transactions with related parties.

Dilution



Investors should understand the potential for dilution. The investor’s stake in a
company could be diluted due to the Company issuing additional shares. In other
words, when the Company issues more shares, the percentage of the Company that
you own will go down, even though the value of the Company may go up. You will own
a smaller piece of a larger Company. This increase in number of shares outstanding
could result from a stock offering (such as an initial public offering, another
crowdfunding round, a venture capital round, angel investment), employees
exercising stock options, or by conversion of certain instruments (e.g. convertible
bonds, preferred shares or warrants) into stock.

If the Company decides to issue more shares, an investor could experience value
dilution, with each share being worth less than before, and control dilution, with the
total percentage an investor owns being less than before. There may also be earnings
dilution, with a reduction in the amount earned per share (though this typically occurs
only if the Company offers dividends, and most early stage companies are unlikely to
offer dividends, preferring to invest any earnings into the Company).

Transferability of securities

For ayear, the securities can only be resold:
e InanIPO;
e To the company;
e To an accredited investor; and

e To a member of the family of the purchaser or the equivalent, to a trust
controlled by the purchaser, to a trust created for the benefit of a member of the
family of the purchaser or the equivalent, or in connection with the death or
divorce of the purchaser or other similar circumstance.

Recent Offerings of Securities

We have made the following issuances of securities within the last three years:

e Name: Common Stock
Type of security sold: Equity
Final amount sold: $1,432,515.50
Number of Securities Sold: 11,566,393
Use of proceeds: Operations
Date: March 03, 2018
Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

e Type of security sold: Convertible Note
Final amount sold: $448,621.00
Use of proceeds: Operations, marketing, opening of new clinics
Date: October 12, 2018



Offering exemption relied upon: Section 4(a)(2)

Financial Condition and Results of Operations

Financial Condition

You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and
results of our operations together with our financial statements and related notes
appearing at the end of this Offering Memorandum. This discussion contains forward-
looking statements reflecting our current expectations that involve risks and
uncertainties. Actual results and the timing of events may differ materially from those
contained in these forward-looking statements due to a number of factors, including
those discussed in the section entitled “Risk Factors” and elsewhere in this Offering
Memorandum.

Results of Operations

Circumstances which led to the performance of financial statements:

The Company has been operating since inception mostly in research and development
mode with limited outreach and marketing. The increase in revenue and gross profit
from 2016 to 2017 is a result of increases in lead-generation marketing and successful
conversions of leads to paying customers. Operating expenses increased 9% from 2016
to 2017 mostly to pay for increased marketing expenses (services, travel). Current
operations continue to increase revenue with minimal increases in expense.

Historical results and cash flows:

The Company expects revenue to increase faster than operating expense, especially as
the first group of clinics offering the Company's services open during the remainder of
2018 and early 2019.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

What capital resources are currently available to the Company? (Cash on hand,
existing lines of credit, shareholder loans, etc...)

The Company's capital resources consist entirely of cash on hand. The Company does
not currently have and has never had any lines of credit, loans or credit card accounts.

How do the funds of this campaign factor into your financial resources? (Are these
funds critical to your company operations? Or do you have other funds or capital
resources available?)

The funds from this campaign are critical to Company operations.

Are the funds from this campaign necessary to the viability of the company? (Of the
total funds that your company has, how much of that will be made up of funds raised
from the crowdfunding campaign?)



The funds from this campaign are necessary for the viability of the Company.
Assuming the offering raises its maximum of $1,069,999.68, approximately 90% of the
Company's funds will made up of funds raised from the crowdfunding campaign.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your minimum? What
expenses is this estimate based on?

2-3 months based on current cash on hand plus plus customer revenue plus minimum
offering raise less operating expenses primarily consisting of $60,000 per month for
team compensation.

How long will you be able to operate the company if you raise your maximum funding
goal?

8-10 months based on current monthly operating expenses plus customer revenue
plus expansions in marketing and personnel.

Are there any additional future sources of capital available to your company?
(Required capital contributions, lines of credit, contemplated future capital raises,
etc...)

Contemplated future raises include a Regulation A+ campaign to start during the first
half of 2019

Indebtedness

e Creditor: Convertible Note sold to 32 individuals during 2018
Amount Owed: $448,621.00
Interest Rate: 11.0%
Maturity Date: April 17, 2021
The Convertible Notes will convert into equity ownership interest automatically
on the closing date of a third-party equity financing transaction (or the first
closing date of a group of related such transactions) in which the Company
receives at least One Million Dollars ($1,000,000) in cumulative gross proceeds,
including conversion of the Convertible Note and any other equity securities or
convertible notes outstanding, but excluding any other funds retrieved by the
Company, including, without limitation, grants and corporate revenue (the
"Equity Transaction"). The effect will be to convert 1.25 times the outstanding
principal amounts plus accrued but unpaid interest as of the date of the
conversion into an equity interest of equal dollar value based on the lowest per
unit purchase price paid or payable in the Equity Transaction as of the same
date. The Convertible Note grants Noteholders a security interest in all right,
title, and interest currently owned or hereafter acquired by Company in and to
the tangible and intangible personal property of Company including, but not
limited to, the following: Accounts, Chattel Paper, Documents, Commer-cial tort
claims, Commingled Goods, Consumer Goods, Deposit Accounts, Equipment,
Fixtures, General Intangibles, Healthcare-insurance receivables, Instruments,
Inventory, Investment Property, Letter-of-credit Rights, Money, Payment



Intangibles, Proceeds, Software, Books, and Supporting Obligations, including
Accessions to any of the foregoing and Proceeds of all the foregoing (the
"Collateral”) (with all capitalized terms having the meanings defined for themin
the Uniform Commercial Code). Upon written request of Noteholders, Company
will subordinate the security interests granted pursuant to the Convertible Note
agreement to the holders of all existing and future purchase money security
interests granted by Noteholders in the Collateral.

Related Party Transactions

e Name of Entity: Richard Koffler
Relationship to Company: Director
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Unpaid invoices (accounts
payable) for services rendered
Material Terms: The Company owed Mr Koffler $8,611 and $8,000 at the end of
fiscal years December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016 respectively for unpaid
invoices submitted by him for services rendered to the Company.

e Name of Entity: Bruce Rossiter
Relationship to Company: 20%+ Owner
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Unpaid invoices (accounts
payable) for services rendered
Material Terms: The Company owed Mr Rossiter $8,000 and $19,495 at the end
of fiscal years December 31, 2017 and December 31, 2016 respectively for unpaid
invoices submitted by him for services rendered to the Company.

e Name of Entity: Sherron Kittle
Relationship to Company: Director
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Unpaid invoices (accounts
payable) for services rendered
Material Terms: The Company owed Ms. Kittle $8,000 at the end of fiscal year
ending December 31, 2016 for unpaid invoices submitted by her for services
rendered to the Company.

e Name of Entity: Eric Westman MD
Relationship to Company: 20%+ Owner
Nature / amount of interest in the transaction: Management services agreement
Material Terms: The Company entered into a verbal agreement with Dr
Westman during the year ended December 31, 2016 to provide management
services at his solo physician practice clinic. The clinic offers the Company's
HEALcare service. The agreement is cancellable and has no monthly minimums.
During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 the Company had revenue
under this agreement totaling approximately $54,000 and $15,000 respectively.



Valuation

Pre-Money Valuation: $7,290,000.00

Valuation Details: The Company's valuation was determined by Carta Valuations LLC
based on financial and other information provided to them by the Company. Carta
Valuations used valuation techniques and methods that rely on recommendations by
the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants in its Audit and Accounting
Practice Aid, and conform to generally accepted valuation practices.

Use of Proceeds

If we raise the Target Offering Amount of $9,999.84 we plan to use these proceeds as
follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
6.0%

e Company Employment
94.0%
The Company operates with a very small team of professionals to fulfill
management, operations, human-resources management, sales and marketing.

If we raise the over allotment amount of $1,069,999.68, we plan to use these proceeds
as follows:

e StartEngine Platform Fees
6.0%

e Marketing
10.0%
The Company's marketing consists primarily of online, direct-response and
grassroots events to find individuals who are prospective participants in the
Company's weight-loss and diabetes-management programs. The Company also
exhibits at several conferences and workshops targeted at individuals interested
in learning about ketogenic diets and medicine.

e Company Employment
40.0%
The Company operates with a very small team of professionals to fulfill
management, operations, human-resources management, sales and marketing.

e Operations
15.0%
The Company has a small central operating expense (mostly consisting of cloud-
based information technology systems and insurance) and modest operating at
its clinics (rent, information technology, insurance).

e Opening of new clinics



10.0%
Opening of new clinics requires one-time legal and start-up supplies expenses,
and initial marketing expense.

e [undraising
14.0%
The Company plans to offer a Regulation A+ capital raise in 2019.

e Vendor repayments
5.0%
The Company has unpaid, unsecured obligations to law firms and other vendors.

The Company may change the intended use of proceeds if our officers believe it is in
the best interests of the company.

Regulatory Information

Disqualification

No disqualifying event has been recorded in respect to the company or its officers or
directors.

Complaince Failure

The company has not previously failed to comply with the requirements of Regulation
Crowdfunding.

Ongoing Reporting

The Company will file a report electronically with the SEC annually and post the
report on its website no later than April 30 (120 days after Fiscal Year End). Once
posted, the annual report may be found on the Company’s website at
https://healclinics.com/ (The company will make annual reports available at
healclinics.com/shareholders in the section labeled 'Financial statements'. The annual
reports will be available within 120 days of the end of the issuer’s most recent fiscal
year.).

The Company must continue to comply with the ongoing reporting requirements
until:

(1) it is required to file reports under Section 13(a) or Section 15(d) of the Exchange
Act;

(2) it has filed at least one (1) annual report pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding and
has fewer than three hundred (300) holders of record and has total assets that do not
exceed $10,000,000;

(3) it has filed at least three (3) annual reports pursuant to Regulation Crowdfunding;



(4) it or another party repurchases all of the securities issued in reliance on Section
4(a)(6) of the Securities Act, including any payment in full of debt securities or any
complete redemption of redeemable securities; or

(5) it liquidates or dissolves its business in accordance with state law.

Updates

Updates on the status of this Offering may be found at:
www.startengine.com/healcare

Investing Process

See Exhibit E to the Offering Statement of which this Offering Memorandum forms a
part.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT'S REVIEW FOR HEAL Diabetes
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[See attached]
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Accountant's Review Report

To the Board of Directors
HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Pacific Palisades, California

We have reviewed the accompanying consolidated financial statements of HEAL Diabetes Clinics. Inc. (a Nevada
Corporation) and Subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2017 and 2016
and the related consolidated statements of operations, stockholders” deficit and cash flows for the years then ended,
and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements. A review includes primarily applying analytical
procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of company management. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit. the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design,
implementation. and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the
consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement whether due to fraud or error.

Accountant’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct the review engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting
and Review Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. Those
standards require us to perform procedures to obtain limited assurance as a basis for reporting whether we are aware
of any material modifications that should be made to the consolidated financial statements for them to be in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We believe that the
results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our conclusion.

Accountant’s Conclusion
Based on our review. we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying

consolidated financial statements in order for them to be in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

16530 Ventura Blvd., Suite 305, Encino, CA 91436 + t (818) 783 0570 + f(818) 7837902 + www.LGSHCPA.com
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Emphasis of Matter Regarding Going Concern

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared assuming that the Company will continue
as a going concern. As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. the Company has suffered
recurring losses from operations and has a stockholders™ deficit that raises substantial doubt about its ability to
continue as a going concern. Management’s plans in regard to these matters are also described in Note 1. The
consolidated financial statements do not include any adjustments that might result from the outcome of this
uncertainty. Our conclusion is not modified with respect to this matter.

LGSH LLP

Encino. California
October 9, 2018

16530 Ventura Blvd., Suite 305, Encino, CA 91436 + t (818) 783 0570 + f(818) 7837902 + www.LGSHCPA.com
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31. 2017 AND 2016

ASSETS
2017 2016

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 51875 $ 30,900
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 7,931 2,473
Total current assets 59.806 33.373
Property and equipment. net 570 2.097
Intangible assets 2,932 2,490
Total assets $ 63,308 $ 37960

See independent accountant's review report and notes to consolidated financial statements.



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31. 2017 AND 2016

(Continued)

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

Current liabilities:
Accounts pavable and accrued expenses
Due to related parties
Deferred revenue
Deferred compensation

Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (Note 5)

Stockholders' deficit:
Class A Common stock. no par value: 50,000,000 shares

authorized; 1,000 shares issued and outstanding, respectively

Class B Common stock, no par value: 50,000,000 shares
authorized: 11.486.390 and 11.076,012 shares
outstanding, respectively

Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders' deficit

Total habilities and stockholders' deficit

2017 2016
$ 102,746 $ 48.495
16,611 35495
2,690 -

496487 297.737

618,534 381,727

10 10

1,338,933 823,783
(1.894.169) (1.167.560)
(555,226) (343,767)

$ 63308 $ 37,960

See independent accountant's review report and notes to consolidated financial statements.



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.

AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31. 2017 AND 2016

Revenue, net
Cost of revenue
Gross profit (loss)

Operating expenses:
Advertising and marketing expense
Computer expense
Deferred compensation
Depreciation expense
Insurance expense
Other operating expenses
Other taxes
Outside services
Professional fees
Rent expense
Travel and entertainment

Total operating expenses
Loss from operations
Other income (expense):

Other income
Loss on disposal of assets

Loss before provision for income taxes

Provision for income taxes

Net loss

2017 2016
99,596 24.046
48.451 28.696
51,145 (4,630)

21,119 19.362
10,965 4,467
192,109 170.267
589 559
5,933 5.537
17,574 11.561
26,862 19.017
415,093 449,675
40,241 11.934
5,126 6.746
40,730 11,126
776,341 710,251

(725.196) (714.901)

125 1
(1.538) =
(1.413) 1
(726,609) (714.,900)
S (726,609) (714.900)

See independent accountant's review report and notes to consolidated financial statements.



"SJUAW2IL)S [RIDURUL] PAIEPIJOSUOD 0) sajou pue podar smarsal s juejunodoe juapuadapur 2ag

(9TT¢ss)  § (69IP68° 1S €E68EETS  06E98H7 11 01 S 00071 L10T "1¢€ 12quIada( "adueeq
(60979ZL) (609°9L) 8 . = . SSO[ 19N
000°C - 000°C 009°1 - - SIOIAIIS 10] YO0)§ UOWIWO)) ¢ SALIAG JO JOULNSS|
0STEIS - OSTELS 8LL80F - - U0 J0F }NS MENITNEL) ¢ BUag JO SOuCTss]
(L9L°€re) (09€°L91°1D) €8L°€T8 TI09L0'TT 01 0001 9107 1€ 19qudda(] “doue|eg
(006F1L) (006+12L) - - - - SSO[ 19N
L - FHSL S€0'9 - - SOIAIDS 10] YO0]§ UOWIWO)) ¢ SALIAG JO 2OULNSS]
8L6°96€ - 8L6'96€ 780°6F€ - - S0 20} 5000 GOUNOT) §f SalI9f JO a0mss]
(68€°€€) $ (099°T¢H) § 19T6IF §  €68°0TL 01 01 S 00071 9107 "1 Awmenuey “douejeg
Qg g junowry; SQIRYS junoury saIeyS
SIOPIOYY0IS  PAIR[NWINOIY NO01§ UOWWo)) g SIS Y001 UOWWO)) Yy SIS

910T ANV L10T 1€ ¥F9INIDIA A4ANT SUVIA
LID143a SYFATOHNDOLS 40 INFWHLV.LS d3LVdITOSNOD

AJVIAISANS ANV
ONI SOINITTO SHL99VId TVHH



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS. INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net loss
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash
used by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization
Common stock issued for services
Loss on disposal of property and equipment
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Due from related partics
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred revenue
Due to related parties
Deferred compensation

Net cash used by operating activitics
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property and equipment

Purchases of trademark

Net cash used by investing activitics

Cash flows from financing activities:
Series B Common stock issued for cash

Net cash provided by financing activities
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents. end of year

2017 2016
$ (726.609) $ (714.900)
589 559
2.000 7.544
1.538 .
(5.458) 3,210
- 32,300
54,251 33,630
2.690 .
(18.884) 35.495
198.750 193,611
(491.133) (408,551)
(600) .
(442) (2.490)
(1.042) (2.490)
513,150 396,978
513,150 396,978
20.975 (14.063)
30,900 44963
$ 51875 $ 30900

See independent accountant's review report and notes to consolidated financial statements.



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(Continued)

2017 2016
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
Cash paid for interest $ - $ -
Cash paid for income taxes $ - $ -

Non cash transactions:
During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company issued 1,600 and 6,035 shares
of common stock for services valued at $2,000 and $7.544, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 2017, the Company trasnferred ownership of a computer to
an officer of the Company for no consideration with a net book value of $1.538.

See independent accountant's review report and notes to consolidated financial statements.



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016

(See independent accountant’s review report)

1. Summary of significant accounting policies:

Description of business:
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of:

e HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc. (“HDC"), incorporated on July 16, 2014 under the laws of the
State of Nevada. HDC operates two lines of business based on the HEALcare program:

(1) the HEALcare non-medical weight-loss program. and
(2) management services provided to clinics offering the HEALcare medically
supervised weight-loss and diabetes-management program.

HDC provides management services in Durham, North Carolina (see note 3); and

e HEAL Clinics of Virginia, LLC ("HCV™), formed on June 28, 2017 under the laws of the
State of Wyoming and with permission to operate in Virginia. HCV shall continue in
perpetuity, unless sooner terminated as provided in their operating agreement. HCV owns
clinics offering the HEALcare medically supervised weight-loss and diabetes-management
program and facility located in Roanoke and Chesapeake. Virginia. HCV is 100% owned
by HDC.

HDC and HCV are collectively referred to as the Company. The Company’s corporate office is
located in Pacific Palisades. California.

Basis of presentation:
The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”). In the opinion of management, the
consolidated financial statements include all necessary adjustments for a fair presentation of the
financial position and results of operations for the year ended December 31, 2017 and 2016.

All intercompany transactions (which are primarily intercompany loans) have been eliminated in
consolidation.

Going concemn;

The Company has incurred losses from operations of $726.609 and $714.900 and used cash
relating to operating activities of $491,133 and $408,551 for the years ended December 31, 2017
and 2016. The Company also has a working capital deficit and a stockholders’ deficit of $555.226
and $343.767, respectively, as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively. As discussed in
Notes 5 and 8. on May 10. 2018. the Company also entered into a Transition Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with a sharcholder to repurchase shares of their Class B Common Stock for a
purchase price of $5.000 to $8.000 a month, at the last price established by the Board for sales to
any investor or potential investor.
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Going concemn (continued):
The Company’s activities have been primanly financed from inception to December 31, 2017
through the issuance of Class B common stock as follows:

Sale of Series Class B Common Stock for cash - during the period from July 16. 2014 (inception)
to December 31, 2017, the Company issued 1.471.605 shares of its Class B Common Stock for
gross proceeds of $1,324,500 (see note 6); and

During the year ending December 31, 2018, management plans on raising additional funds to fully
launch and expand the Company in 2018: however, there can be no assurance that adequate
funding will be available on acceptable terms, if at all. Management belicves that with additional
funding raised through debt or equity financing. as well as projected revenue generated through
operations, there will be sufficient funds to enable the Company to meet its obligations in the
foreseeable future.

Subsequent to December 31, 2017, the Company raised additional financing through the issuance
of Class B Common Stock and Convertible Notes Pavable as follows:

Sale of Series Class B Common Stock - during the period from January 1. 2018 through the date
of this report, the Company issued 72,323 shares of its Class B Common Stock for gross proceeds
of $110,400 (see note 8).

Issuance of Convertible Notes Payable - during the period from January 1, 2018 through the date
of this report. the Company issued 30 Convertible Notes Payable for gross proceeds of $428.621
(see note 8).

If anticipated operating results are not achieved, the Company may require additional funds to
continue operations and/or may need to reduce operating expenses, which could be detrimental to
the ability of the Company to continue as a going concern. Accordingly, there is substantial doubt
about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. The consolidated financial statements,
however. do not include any adjustments to reflect the possible future effects on the recoverability
and classification of assets or the amounts and classifications of liabilities that may result should
the Company be unable to continue as a going concern.

10



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Use of estimates:
The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and the accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates and could
materially affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and future operating results.
Significant estimates used in the preparation of the financial statements include those related to the
evaluation of impairment of long-lived assets and depreciation expense.

Cash and cash equivalents:
The Company considers all highly liquid investments purchased with original maturities of up to
three months and all money market accounts to be cash equivalents.

Concentration of credit risk:
Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to significant concentration of credit
risk consist principally of cash and cash equivalents. The Company’s cash and cash equivalents. at
times, are deposited in regular checking accounts and money market accounts with financial
institutions in the United States of America and. at imes, balances may exceed federally insured
limits. The Company does not expect to incur any losses related to these balances. At December
31. 2017 and 2016. cash and cash equivalents did not exceed federally insured limits.

Revenue:
The Company recognizes revenue when the carnings process is complete. The Company records
revenue for its services and the related receivables, if any, at the time services or products are
provided or delivered to the customer. Upon delivery of products or services. the Company has no
additional performance obligation to the customer. Revenue collected in advance of services being
performed are deferred by the Company until services are performed. As of December 31, 2017
and 2016, the Company had deferred revenue totaling $2.690 and $0, respectively.

Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable, if any, are carried at original invoice amount less an estimate made for
doubtful accounts. The allowance for doubtful accounts is determined by evaluating customer’s
receivables and considering customer's financial condition, credit history and current economic
conditions. At December 31. 2017 management determined no allowance for doubtful accounts
was needed. Accounts receivable are written off when deemed uncollectible. Recoveries of
accounts receivable previously written off are recorded as income when received. Management
determines the past due status of accounts receivables based on contractual terms with cach
customer. Interest is generally not charged on past due customer accounts. The Company did not
have any accounts receivable as of December 31. 2017 and 2016.
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Property and equipment;

Property and equipment is recorded at cost. less accumulated depreciation and amortization.
Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the
assets, which range from 3 to 10 years. Leaschold improvements are amortized over the shorter of
the lcase term or the useful life of the asset. Maintenance and repairs that do not extend the life or
improve the asset are expensed in the year incurred. When assets are retired or otherwise disposed
of, the cost and accumulated depreciation and amortization are removed from the accounts and any
resulting gain or loss is reflected in operations in the period realized. For the year ended December
31. 2017 and 2016, depreciation and amortization expense was $389 and $559, respectively.

Intangible assets:
Intangible assets consist of trademark costs and represent capitalizable costs in accordance with the
provisions of Accounting Standards Codification (“"ASC™) 350-30, Intangibles ~ Goodwill and
Other. These costs relate to the acquisition and registration of the Company’s trademarks.
Trademarks have an indefinite life and are not amortized. Capitalized trademark costs totaled
$2.932 and $2.490 as of December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Impairment of long-lived assets:

The Company periodically assesses the impairment of long-lived assets. including property and
equipment, notes receivable and deposits. If indicators of asset impairment exist. the Company
assesses the recoverability of the affected long-lived assets by determining whether the carrying value
of such assets can be recovered through the undiscounted future expected operating cash flows. If
impairment is indicated, the Company records the amount of such impairment for the excess of the
carrying value of the asset over its estimated fair value. During the year ended December 31, 2017
and 2016. the Company had no impairments of its long-lived assets.

Fair value:
The fair values of all reported assets and liabilities. which represent financial instruments, none of
which are held for trading purposes, approximates the carrying values of such accounts.

Income taxes:
Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method in accordance with ASC 740,
Accounting for Income Taxes. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between the financial statements carrying amounts of
existing assets and liabilities and their respective tax bases and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred
tax assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income
in the years in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled.
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

1. Summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Income taxes (continued):
The likelihood of realizing the tax benefits related to a potential deferred tax asset is evaluated, and
a valuation allowance is recognized to reduce that deferred tax asset if it is more likely than not that
all or some portion of the deferred tax asset will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and liabilities
are calculated at the beginning and end of the period.

The change in the sum of the deferred tax asset, valuation allowance and deferred tax liability
during the period generally is recognized as a deferred tax expense or benefit. The effect on
deferred tax assets and liabilities of a change in tax rates is recognized in operations in the period
that includes the enactment date.

The Company also follows accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes, which establishes
that a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax return is to be recognized in the financial
statements when it is more likely than not, based on the technical merits, that the position will be
sustained upon examination.

The amount recognized is subject to estimation and management judgment with respect to the
likely outcome of each uncertain tax position.

The amount that is ultimately sustained for an individual uncertain tax position or for all uncertain
tax positions in the aggregate could differ from the amount recognized. There were no
unrecognized tax benefits as of December 31, 2017 and 2016. The Company does not believe it is
reasonably possible that its unrecognized tax benefits will significantly change within the next
twelve months.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax positions as income tax
expense. As of December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company did not incur any related interest or
penalties.

The Company is subject to tax examination by the U.S. federal and state tax authorities for the tax
years 2014 and onwards.

Advertising costs:
The Company expenses advertising costs as incurred. For the year ended December 31, 2017 and
2016, advertising costs were $21,119 and $19.362, respectively, and included in advertising and
marketing expense.



HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

2. Property and equipment:

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31, 2017 and 2016:

2017 2016
Fumiture and fixtures $ 600 S -
Computer equipment - 2.796
600 2,796
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization (30) (699)

S 570 § 2097

3. Related party transactions:

Due to related parties:
The Company has a payable to certain related parties for services performed totaling $16.611 and
$35.495, respectively. as of December 31, 2017 and 2016.

Management service agreement:
The Company entered into a verbal agreement with a related party (sharcholder and board member)
during the year ended December 31. 2016 to provide management services at the related party's
solo physician practice clinic. The clinic offers the HEALcare medically supervised weight-loss
and diabetes-management program. The agreement is cancellable and has no monthly minimums.
During the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, the Company had revenue under this
agreement totaling approximately $54,000 and $15,000, respectively.

4. Deferred compensation:

The Company has accrued deferred compensation to certain employees and contractors totaling
$496.487 and $297.737 as of December 31. 2017 and 2016, respectively. For the yvear ended
December 31, 2017 and 2016, deferred compensation expense was $198.750 and $193.611,
respectively which is recorded in cost of sales and operating expenses. Deferred compensation will
be converted into Class B Common Stock during the year ended December 31, 2018 at a valuation
to be determined during 2018. (see note 8).
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS. INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

5. Commitments and contingencies:

Operating lease commitments:
The Company is obligated under the terms of a cancellable operating lease for its operating facility
located in Virginia. Rent expense under the facility and other short term leases was $5.126 and
$6.746 for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

Automobile guarantee:
A shareholder of the Company purchased an automobile for personal use but used the Company to
facilitate the purchase. The automobile and related loan have not been recorded by the Company as
of December 31, 2017, but the Company would be liable to the financial institution if the
sharcholder defaulted on the loan. As of December 31. 2017, the outstanding balance due on the
automobile was $28,032. Subsequent to December 31, 2017, the Company had the sharcholder
remove the Company from the loan documents and any associated liability.

Guarantees:
The Company has agreed to indemnify its officers and directors for certain events or occurrences
arising as a result of the officer or director serving in such capacity. The term of the
indemnification period is for the officers or directors lifetime. The maximum potential amount of
future payments the Company could be required to make under these indemnification agreements is
unlimited. As of December 31. 2017, the Company was not aware of any pending liabilities.

Legal contingencies:
The Company is involved from time to time in routine legal matters arising in the ordinary course
of business. In the opinion of the Company’s management, resolution of such matters will not have
a material effect on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Transition agreement:

As discussed in Notes 1 and 8, on May 10, 2018, subsequent to vear end. the Company entered into
an Agreement with a sharcholder to repurchase shares of their Class B Common Stock for a
purchase price of $5.000 to $8.000 a month, at the last price established by the Board for sales to
any investor or potential investor. In the event the Company's cash available in any month is
insufficient to satisfy fully its obligations under the Agreement and to its employees, the cash
available shall be allocated to the purchase of shares in the same manner as it is allocated to
payvments to management emplovees. Based on the terms of this Agreement. the Company will
have a commitment to pay $60,000 to $96,000 per year which shall continue in perpetuity until all
shares of Class B Common Stock have been repurchased or shall terminate in the event of any
bankruptcy. dissolution, liquidation or receivership of the Company. or in the event of any change
of control of the Company other than the divestiture of the Class B Common Stock shares. As of
December 31, 2017, the sharcholder has 5,000,000 shares of Class B Common Stock outstanding,.
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

6. Stockholders' equity (deficit):

Common stock:
The Company is authorized to issue two classes of common stock, Class A Common Stock
(*Common Stock A™) and Class B Common Stock (“Common Stock B”). collectively referred to
as (the “Common Stock™).

a.

Class A Voting Common Stock is the only class of stock that is entitled to vote on matters
that come before the Shareholders, including as to nominating and electing each and all
members of the Board of Directors. Common Stock A entitles its holders to one vote per
share. It shall not be entitled to receive dividends or distributions of value. New shares of
Class A Common Stock may only be issued by a majority vote of the Class A Common
Stockholders.

Issuance of founders shares of Common Stock A:

During July 2014, the Company issued 1,000 shares of its Class A Common Stock to its
two founding sharcholders for gross proceeds of $100. Subsequently. on May. 10. 2018.
one sharcholder sold 20 shares of their Class A Common Stock in a transaction outside
the Company. to an individual.

Class B Non-Voting Common Stock is entitled to receive dividends or distributions as
declared by the Board of Directors, but it shall have no voting rights. New shares of Class
B Common Stock must be authorized by a majority vote of the Class A Common
Stockholders.

The Company had the following issuances of Class B Common Stock during the period from July
16. 2014 (inception) to December 31, 2017:

Shares
Outstanding Amount

Class B Common Stock issued to its two founding sharecholders,

July 2014 (inception) at approximately $.0000488 per share 10.000.000 $ 488
Common stock B issued for cash, 2014 at $0.50 per share 226,000 113,000
Common stock B issued for services, 2014 at $0.50 per share 5.500 2.750
Common stock B outstanding at December 31, 2014 10.231.500 $ 116.238
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

6. Stockholders' equity (deficit) (continued):
Shares
Qutstanding _Amount

Common stock B outstanding at December 31. 2014 (balance forward)  10.231.500 § 116.238

Common stock B issued for cash, 2015 at $0.50 per share 367,000 183.500
Common stock B issued for cash, 2015 at $.050 per share 5,745 2.873
Common stock B issued for cash, 2015 at $1.00 per share 115,000 115,000
Common stock B issued for services, 2015 at $1.00 per share 1,650 1.650
Common stock B outstanding at December 31, 2015 10,720,895 419,261
Common stock B issued for cash, 2016 at $.050 per share 10,000 5.000
Common stock B issued for cash, 2016 at $1.00 per share 127,500 127,500
Common stock B issued for cash. 2016 at $1.25 per share 211,582 264.477
Common stock B issued for services. 2016 at $1.25 per share 6.035 7.544
Common stock B outstanding at December 31, 2016 11.076.012 823.782
Common stock B issued for cash. 2017 at $1.00 per share 21,000 21.000
Common stock B issued for cash. 2017 at $1.25 per share 372,920 466.150
Common stock B issued for cash. 2017 at $1.75 per share 14,858 26.000
Common stock B issued for services, 2017 at $1.25 per share 1,600 2.000
Common stock B issued and outstanding at December 31, 2017 11,486,390  $1,338,932
Preferred stock:

The Company is authorized to issue 50,000,000 shares of Series A Preferred shares (the “Preferred
Stock™). The Preferred Stock bears a preferred dividend as defined and authorized by the Board of
Directors. In liquidation. the Preferred Stock is subordinate to all liabilities of the Company but senior
to all Common Stock A and B. The Company had no Preferred Stock issued as of December 31,
2017 and 2016, respectively.
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

7. Income taxes:

Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets (liabilities) as of December 31, 2017 and
2016 are as follows:

2017 2016
Net operating loss $ 397,775 $ 245,187
Other adjustments (115.570) (68.192)
282,205 176,995
Less valuation allowance (282.205) (176.995)
Net deferred tax $ - 3 -

The Company's net operating losses may be carried forward to offset future taxable income for up to 20
years for federal purposes.

The benefit (provision) for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2017 and 2016 is comprnised
of the following:

2017 2016
Current:
Federal $ - % -
State - -
Deferred:
Federal tax benefit 106.618 110.379
State - -
106.618 110,379
Less change in valuation allowance (106.618) (110.379)
Provisions for income taxes $ - $ -
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

8. Subsequent events:

Subsequent events have been evaluated by management through October 9, 2018, which is the date
the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Sale of series Class B common stock:
During the period from January 1, 2018 through the date of this report. the Company issued
72.323 shares of its Class B Common Stock for gross proceeds of $110.400.

Issuance of convertible notes:

During the period from January 1. 2018 through the date of this report. the Company issued 30
Convertible Notes (the “Convertible Notes *) for gross proceeds of $428,621. The Convertible
Notes bear interest at the rate of 10.9% per annum. All interest relating to the Convertible Notes
will be accrued and converted to equity at the same terms as the principal amount. Principal and
accrued interest is due upon written notice from the Note Holder, and such notice may not be
made carlier than three years after the respective note issuance dates. Any principal payments not
made when due shall bear interest at the rate of 15% per annum.

The Convertible Notes automatically convert into shares of the Company’s Class B Common
Stock on the first closing date of a group of related transactions in which the Company receives at
least $1.000,000 in gross investment proceeds, including conversion of the Convertible Notes and
any other equity securities or convertible notes outstanding. The effect will be to convert 1.25
times the outstanding principal amount, plus accrued but unpaid interest as of the date of
conversion into an equity interest of equal dollar value based on the lowest per unit purchase
price paid or pavable in equity transaction as of the same date.

Transition agreement:

On May 10, 2018, the Company entered into an agreement (see Notes 1 and 5) with a sharcholder
to repurchase shares of his Class B Common Stock for a purchase price of $5.000 to $8.000 a
month, at the last price established by the Board for sales to any investor or potential investor.
The repurchased shares will be held as Treasury Stock by the Company, until such time they are
reissued or cancelled. In the event the Company's cash available in any month is insufficient to
satistv fully its obligations under the Agreement and to its employees, the cash available shall be
allocated to the purchase of shares in the same manner as it is allocated to payments to
management employees. During the period from January 1. 2018 through the date of this report,
the Company repurchased 25,274 shares of Class B common Stock for a total cost of $31.000
under this agreement as treasury stock.
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HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
DECEMBER 31, 2017 AND 2016
(See independent accountant’s review report)

(Continued)

8. Subsequent events (continued):

Deferred compensation:
As discussed in Note 4. the Company as part of compensation to its contractors/employees has
accrued deferred compensation that would be payable by the issuance of the Company’s Class B
Common Stock at a price determinable in the future. During the year ending December 31, 2018,
the Company’s board of directors put a plan in place to issue shares of its Class B Common Stock
as payment of the deferred compensation at a price to be determined by its next raise.
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MHEAL Clinics is in the rapidly growing category of health and pr 1] with conclerge,
care and growth-orlented business models open to Investors.

Tha company's msson is 10 eradicate type 2 dabetes, pro-diabetes and obesty with its evdence-based HEALcare® program, a ketogenic (low-carb)

guided path developed by Dr, Eric Westman that puls (e diseases in remission wi
ed insubn from their Ives typically within ane to seven weeks with &

oul Mmedicalion of injected insudin - and safe, effectve weight loss

wehout hunger or cravings. HEALcare patients with disbet

Remission from Type 2 Diabetes L Weight loss that is supervised,
without “pills and needles” - personalized, sustainable

within 7 weeks - and affordable

®® @@

The HEALcare ketogenic program - an integrated approach

Dietary guidance Personalized support Medical care

—
- L
HEALcare dietary guckelines are uncomplicated Personalized beharvoral coaching and support Madical care for individuals taking medicaton
and ebminate calorm counting, hunger, cravings a every step of the wiry 10 ersure indivichaals o wjectad Fsuln, helping them stop being
and esting dishked foods. reach their health and welness poals “patents” so they can enjoy healthy Inves

Unparalleled leadership in ketogenic research and practice

HEAL Clinics wirs co-Tounded by Dr. Eric Westman, a world rancwned

ressarcher and physican 0 low-cart ketogenic medicrs who his

successfully keto treated” thousands of patierts uke Universty's

Uifestyle Medicine Oink since 2006, He 15 among the few keto academics

n the workd who practices medicine daily, gving him first-hand practical
experience on the real-ife benefits and protocols of ketogenic lifestyles.

Dr. Westman co-treated the HEALcare pragram with Nurse Jacqueline
Eberstein weh the mssion of putting type 2 dabetes, pre<dabetes and

obesty In permanent remission across the United States,

\
— Nurse Eberstein was head nurse at the Atking Center for Camplementary
' "{ 1 Medicine for 20 pears, whwre she “teto treated over 60,000 patients. In
| i 1996 she helped persusde Dr. Westman to start his scientfic research mto
.

the safety and efficacy of ketogenk dets.

Dr. Westman and Nuvse Eberstein have &
Panienrs over 43 ywars of comdined, unmatched experence io the kete field

to-Lreated move than 64,000

Accomplishments since the company started in 2014

o Develooed and perfected two versions of the HEALcare orogram. Non-medical HEALcare Is for Individuais seeking to lose weight or reduce diet



refated health reks and who are not taking nsuln or medication for blood-ghucose control and hypertension. & is provided by tefecare {(phone,
emal, texting, videoconference). Medical HEALcare is for individuals with type 2 diabetes or pre-diabetes seeking to eliminate injected insubn or
medication. It s provided at HEALcare medical cinics and by telecare.

Pilcted an rnovative businass and finandial model 1o provda the HEALCare prograns with ralalively low aperating axpansa and capital

Cpened three HEALCAre cirves and prepareg 1o open five more later this year and earky 2019, inchading one hosted by a large regional
mudtispeciality cinic n Pineburst NC and several hosted by a health system in the Midwest with eight hospitals, 120 outpatient faciities and over
2100 physicans.

Treated several hundred indwviduals wich type 2 diabetes, pre-dabetes and obesity.

Establshed the HEALcare brand among keto opincnleaders.

Assemitind a core team of 21 antreprenaurs, medical professionals, behavorad coaches, dini oparations spedalsts and board mambears - all

passionate about changrg the world with ketogenic dets, medicine and Idestyle

A Timely Opportunity | Get in on the Ground Floor
The market is immense and traditional treatment falls short

The market need for HEALcare & immense. eof

Iive with cbesity, type-2 diabetes and pre-diabetes,
nduding over half of the US. population - and pravalence coniinues 1o
rreise. The global economnc burden of dhabetes and its associsted
dseases exceeds 5101 " y yeor

The current standard of medcal care prescripes "pils and needies”
regimens of medication and injected insubn, and weight-lss programs
that emnphasae counting caloras and reducing fatintake, This approach
treats symptoms bt rarely if ever reverses the dasase: in fact, evidence
shows that it often worsens the patient's condtion

But these diseases are mostly prevertable and reversible without “pills
and needies” or counting Calories. Since thay are caused by eating too
Maryy Carbohydrates, iUs appropeiate 1o traat tham with low-<arty

protocols

Now is the time to invest in HEAL Clinics

Low-carb and keto diets and medical treatment remained mastly
unnaticed far yaars. Howewr, 1 s of nev

s, and v from o and sders have
been raising public awareness of keto's safety and effectiveness whie
helping dispel the myths that surround it

So now & the ideal time to invest in HEAL Clnics and Support its mssion
10 put type 2 dabetes, pre-diabates and cbasity in remission with the
evdence-based HEALcare program and a growth-driven busiress model

This 15 3 unique opportunity to share on the upside finandal potental of
the only global company in the “keto workd™ open to individual investors.

A message from Dr. Enc Westman on why he cofounded HEAL Cinics and
deveioped the HEALcare program.

Invest today as lttle as $430 to start helping save lives with keto.

HEALcare is Effective, Safe, Uncomplicated

The HEALcare pragram s based on the research and dinical exp e gath by Dr. Wes! and Nurse Eberstein during ther combined 43 years
of treating over 64,000 patients and publishing 45 research papers - and verified by a growing body of third-party research and medical practice

k puts type 2 dabetes, pre-dabetes and cbesity in remission by shifting from today's standard of prescribing medication or insubn after people get sick,
10 empowering individuals to adopt and sustain heakhy ifestyles. Instead of doctors telling people to be “good patients” and 1o dutifully take ther nsuln
and mads, HEALcare helps froe patients from “pils and needles” wthout hunger or cranvings.

The HEALcare program is straightforward to understand and follow, It does not use gimmicks, food diaries, special products or devices, packaged foods,
smartphone apps or other complicated methods. As Dr. Westman Ikes to say, It i oncompdcoded keto.

But uncomglicated does not mean simplistic. HEALcare's fundamental components are sophisticated, evidence-based one-on-one personalized
guidance and support, v peer-group behavioral coaching, Research shows that thase are essential foe the sustained [ifestyle charges necessary 1o
keep cbesity and disbetes in remission because medical treatment is not enough for long-term success, HEALcare's bebuavioral coaches comtinuoushy
assess progress, customize sach indiidual's det, prevent adverse effects, develop realistic expectations, promote accountabiity, and help overcome
roadblocks |ike stress, food addiction, old habits, bad adwice, and pressure from friends and relatives.

Dr. Wastman's results: 98% of patients eliminate injected insulin within 1-7 weeks of starting keto diet
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Ketogenic dhets have also shown to tre T te med r such as cardiovascular disease, high blood pressure, polycystic ovary syncrome



(PCOS) scud refh (GERD), irritable bowel syndrome 06S), non-alcoholic Gty Iiver diseass, epilepsy, neurodegenerative dseases, and McArdle diseass

HEALcare Transforms Lives

"l highly recommend HEALcare to anyone who
wonts to take their life back. It works ond | am
proud to be port of the team. | thank God daily for
blessing me with a new life."

- Tammy Gentry

‘HEALcare opened my eyes to what | couldn see
for so many yeors. Today | am proudly living my
dream, medication free and healthier than | have
ever been in my life.”

= Cara Uoyd

"My husband and | believe in the benefits of this
lifestyle so much that when we found thot HEAL
Clinics follows the same protocol that helped us
improve our health, we became investors.”

- Kathy Nichols

“For the first time in my life, I am no longer at war
with food, the scales, and best of oll, no longer ot
wor with myself....Dr. Westman's opprooch saved
my life.”

= Lynne lvey

The Nuts and Bolts

Innovative care-delivery model compliant with Federal and State regulations

$

HEALcare (e

The simple and efficient HEALcare enrallment process starts with an ingial
health o # the indhidual requires medical
supervision under the HEALcare medical program.

When the patient requires medical care, for legal and quality reasons the
sk visit is i parson with & HEALcare dinican & 3 HEALcare madicad
chinic, If the patient wishes, some medical falow-ups are done remotely by
tedecare (phone, emal, texting videoconference). The HEALcare non-
medical program and all peer-group behavieral coaching Is provided
remotely by telecare.

Becasse the foous is on deaply perscaalized care and lifesty gudance -
not st mechcal treatment - HEALCare cinicians are nurse practitioners
and physican's assistants instead of doctors, which also signficantly
lowers operating costs.

<
T
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Established Medical Practice

HEALcare chricians and coaches “walk the keto walk® transforming ther
own lives with keto Ifestyles. They are rigorously tramed and supervwsed
in the HEALcare protocol by Dr. Westman and Nurse Eberstein.

HEALcare medical chnics are located inside existing third-party medical
pracuces and cinics, This chric-in-clinic model mirimizes the reed for
coprtal compared (o creating stand-alone chrics, and jJumpstarts patient
flow wath referrals from hosts, Most prowders benefit by offering a much
needed service that they cannot debver to thek patients with HEALcare's
low fees, deep perscnalzation and high-qualty cutcomes.

HEAL Cinics owms the HEALcare clirecs whare State regulation pensts it
atherwse, the dinics are owned by third-party physcians with HEAL
Chnics acting as the exclusive management services organization and
fcensor of the HEALcare brand and methods.

Affordable cost

HEALcare is available for an affordable, fieed manthly fee that covers ab
care - there are no add-ors or surcharges. The monthly fee ranges from
$75 1o $355 based on the individuals medical condition

The monthly fee is typically less than the cost of medication and
insulin - and it goes down as the individual's health improves, often
within weeks.

HEALcare's competitive advantage

MEAL Clinics’ main competitors are local and regional companies:
o Medical practices, hospitats and chnics that mestly prescribe pills
and needles” treatmenss, and low-fat diets.
* Non-madical weight-kss programes that wrongly ér 8

MEALcare's key distinguishing features are:
« Aholistic. Integrated program that treats the entire disease spectrum
- from type 2 diabetes to obesky - not just one end or the cther.

calories and reducieg lat ke

o Minor keto coaching programs that target weght loss wehout
medical trestment.

e Virta Health, a company that heips treat type 2 diabetes with
ketogenic guidance using digital tools.

* Emphasis on par ANE-CN-ONe GUIted SLPEST and peer-
supported behivioral coaching that research shows are requred for
sustaned disease remission,

o Corwervent access (o care a8 a prowing national network of
HEALcare dink locations, and with extensive use of tefecare.

« The only program created and guided by Dr. Westman,

Poised for Success in Rapid-Growth Stage

Six key factors for as a prosp

Modest need for groweh capital because HEALcare clinics are located
inside established third-party medical practices and chnics.

Busirss and Card models wirified in three HEALcare chnics (Durham
NC, Chesapeake VA, Roancke VA)

Fve new MEALcare chnics preparing to open try sarky 2019, including




one hasted by a large reponal mudbispeciaity cinic n Pinetwurst NC
and several hosted by 3 health system n the Midwest with sight
hospitals, 120 cupatient fadikies and over 2100 physidans.

Plan for 2022: 200+ HEALCare chinics across the US that will have
changed ower 100,000 I {contingent on maintaining adequate kvl
of financing and the exeation of final agreements with third parties)
HEALcare brand already well known and supported by keto
educators and influencers.

Cofounder Dr. Eric Westman and HEALcare program co-developer
Nurse Jacquelne Eberstein promote HEALcare when speaking at
many keto and low-carb evants and confarences acrass the glabe.

The Investment Offering
HEAL Clinics i offering $1,0659,999 68 in Common 8 Nonwoting Stock ot $0.48 per share at a pre-money valuation of $7.290,000

Irwestors will cbeain the same dass of shares a6 the company's founders, team and pravious rwestors.
Minimum rwestment: $480 (1,000 shares)

INVESTOR PERKS *

$1,000 - HEALcare gift certificate for $50

A $50 gift certificate for any HEALCare senice.

$2.500 - Phome consultation with Dr. Eric Westman

Previous perk plus a private one-hour phone corsukation wath Or. Enc Westman,

$5.000 - MEALcare gift certificate for $500

Nl previous perks pius a $500 gift certificate for any HEALcare service.

$20,000 - Private dindng with Dr. Eric Westman at LowCarbUSA 2019 in San Diego

All pravious perks pius 3 paid regIsTration pass 10 the LowCarbUSA 2019 conderance in San DRGO and an iNVEAOon [0 a private gourmat keto dinner
during the conference with Dr. Eric Westrman and other $20,000+ Fwestors, Does not inchade trivel or accommoditions.
Early Bird Discount

Investors who Imvest within the first 72 hours will receive a 6% earty bird discount on the price per share ($0.45),

* investors recenve these perks when thew insesiments mee! or exceed the amounts shomn,
*Perks ove trangferatile to relatves or friends but connot be sold, A perks are prowded after the offering & complete,

This Offering is eligible for the
StartEngine Owners' 10% Bonus.

For derals on the bovius, please see the Offering Sammary Defow.

Use of funds raised by the offering

Open new HEALcare chnics to bring highly needed keto care to many locations across the United States.

Deploy marketing and 1ead-generation Campaigns 1o promote tap-ing growth by recrulting prospective HEALCare patiants and third-party medical
facibtes erested in hosting HEALcare dinis

Offer HEALCare to self-insured employers seeling to lower the heakhcare cost of their employees with dabetes and pre-diabetes,

Contirue developing HEALcare reo the most trusted national brand in ketogenic medione and [festyle

Expand back office and infrastructure to support growth and impeccable customer satsfaction.

.

Commitment and Passion to "Change the World"

HEAL Cinics embodis the vision 1o “change the workd™ with kato shared ERIC WESTMAN, MD MHS

try Dr, Westman and Nurse Eberstein, two of the most respected thought o Board-certified in internal and abesity medicine
leaders and cinkcal practitioners in the low-carb world, o 4%+ peerveviewed research paper on obesity and disbetes
« Fast Chairman of the Board of the Obesity Medicne Asscdation
Both realized from the company’s first day that a profitable, groweh-driven « Recognized by the Obesity Medicine Assodation a5 Barlatrician of the

Year, and Steelman-Seim Educator for advancing the cause of health
care through education and teachng

Aughor of three books: New York Times best-selier The New Atk for
@ New You, Keto Clariy, and Cholesterey Clarity

Coeditor of the textbook Obesity: Evalvation and Treatment Essennols

Dusiness is a6 important as a safe, effectve program ike HEALcare, 50
they helped recruit expanenced entrepreneurs, medical peofessionals,
bebavioral toaches, operations speciafists and bosrd members - all
passonate about changing the workd with keto.

JACQUELINE EBERSTEIN, RN
o Head nurse at the Atkins Center for Complementary Medicine from
1978 unol 2003
* Cortributor 1o Dr. Bob Arking’ books, newshktters, magazine and the
Arking o Sea Low-Carb Cruise
o Coauthor of the best-seling book Atkivs Dinbetes Revnlution

s 64,000+

43 YEARS ‘gj

EXPERIENCE SUCCESSFUL BC-
REMISSION

Dr. Wentrman
O Arking imetes Conwerts his.
Dr. Westman 1o Susrses el praixe o
visk O ‘Westman Dr. Westman Solom 2 kmagenic
Moets Nurse putdshes the proteced and
Fhersten, lors renudts of b Aryt ewatishes the
WAL e soes, and owical rial Dube Liestde The HEALCare nos
retams to Duke whowing that Mechiire Onc. mecical magte-
Open Mminded yes hetogenic diees are Paherts from Joss program
sheprical. effectve. acrcas the glote becormen anlabie.
often wait monehs
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Meet Qur Team

Medscape

Eric Westman, MD, MHS
Chief Medical Officer and Board member
Or. Westman (x the compary's cososnder ard chief
reshn! affoe, amocia profesor of meskite of Duke
Uwerssy, ond dvector of the Duire Lilestyle Mechcive
Conic Me 1y Soerg-ceraified In intermal aod coesky
mesive. Wis chiosra! reseonch noides aver 45 peer
restewed pagers on the efSoocy of kesagenic ders ong'
estpde (o the masopercent of npe 2 (Vpdenes, pre-
steres ong obesty. He 5 past chamao af te boand
of the QOssky Maione Assoconon, fedow of the OOty
Sockty, co-etViar of 0 oedNa! JeaTDOSk 01 Obesly. ond
cuther of the Mew Fark Tines destseler The Now Adhias
Jer @ New You

Jacqueline Eberstein, RN
Director of HEALcare Cinical Protocol
Jocguehae co-crested avd castyues 1o Axpeser the
MIALcore pragrom while Srsviing and averireng the
compeny’s mednal and nas-medcal prctnaoers Fom
1574 wn) 2003 she was besd rarse 5t the Arkins Cenver
aof Compéamentary Medoine wbere she trested sver
Q000 pstienss wih the iow (o0 pragrom ongnsly
creased Oy Dv. Bob Ashins. A1 the Athns Cester she wes
a5 dvecTor of Medicel educovon g AINTon
Aformstion costnbuneg 2 Or. Aohes’ books
Atwsietiers and e She deigned e Aws ot
Se0 Lew-Carb Cratse, hechures frequenty, aod -
authored e beilseding bosk Avhs Gudetes

in)

Richard Koffler
CEO, CFO, Board member
AAond Aas beeo a0 estrepvesesr W e
N soience snd heoTove nastnes
Soce Mhe 19805, He was gresidens of he
Les Angefes Venture Assocanon ond the
Tectnalogy Couned of Southern
Cakfarner and sdhticr 12 She Wik Fargo
Canter for Erereprenausiip, Cabfzmo
Stove Lnnersty (Nortividpe) and the
Cotfornia froenping Tecknalogy Furd, Me
halds degrees frocw she Mosacharetrs
(osstre af Techoology on ey
of CoYornex Rerieley We Oves wioh s
wife (o Los Acgeles where he bas
fodoman 0 ke iesyte sioce 2000 and
awily pracaioes yogo.

Mike Roth
Charman of the Board, Secretary
M 5 a0 expenenced Clevel enetuive
e eegrenear with on estabished
coveer w i sUence ond hestthcare. We
6 SR asfermatonal ke
Sotectnsiogy § opsbed gerests
btk planeug snd vesture capvial
Me boidh degrees (v fow ond Aeakh
schece from Coue Western Reserse
Unwersty After experiencing b awn
dramatc heath tronformation thvsugh
@ hetogenve tet, Mike bos Secome g0
SOVOCETE fov SEreaTing the werd on Me
Oenefts of o kess iesyte

Nevoludizn

Beth Merrill
Director of Ginical Partnerships
Bervs prvmany respoasitaly s 1o buly’
a0 Arect the compeny’s WEALcare
Aesaed <Ies progran, snd ovely
POTCRSTE 18 ORIV COMpPa
She bxxi Seen 0 Dasiees deveiapan
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ime she rought Fero Alesyyie i hev ieost
oMy of Mhoe Sesr Latke, MY,
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Ronda Broughton
Director of Marketing
A0 &5 o0 overnneg aed cevkenag
prafessional st founded two
SVeTENG g Marketng apences Mot
won ower 200 codena! and mlernadenal
awords. She ban @ sirorg foundoneo n
frahbions! meths. snd o paaion for
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Sherron Kittle Gary German Jetfry Gerber MD David Roderick
Director of Commitment Board Member Board member Board member
member Gary (x & CPA ond fArance specialit wth O, Gerber is directar of the Sasth Do s 0 baraness cumer, rancher and
Sherry has [uiWed seveval roves since (€ ppertine i avdit foversk occsunsing SuOarDan Family Madichne ond inswn o3 ehectnd putic aNoIRT sevaing a3 woe-
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degree fram Son Owgo Stete Unversty.
Bruce Rossiter
Board member
Bruce o fawnded aod was CEO of the
Company. He has served 0 many
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vt camanene Seongsl
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capviad frmn, end mavegeren?
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Offering Summary
Maermum 2,229,164 sharex® of 8° Nonvosng Comman Stock (81,060,999 68]
Mo Sabject 00 usteest fov Baous shares. See 10% Boavs dalow
Mrnimum 20,833 shares of 8" Non-eoting Common Stock {59,599 B4)
Comgary MEAL Dusbetes Chrics Inc
Corperate Address 15332 Articch Street, #4, Pactic Pabsades, CA 90772
Descrigtion of Business. Medical dabetes and po g edical weight loss
Type of Security Offered “B* Nonwvosng Common Seock
Purchase Price of Security Offered 48
Amoumt $4E0
PERKS*

* $1.020 - MEALcare pft certificace for S50
A $50 gt certificate for MEALCare services,
* $2.500 - Phene comsultation with Dr. ric Westman
Presious park phus 3 privane oneRowr phone consukation with Dr. Erc Westman
certificace for 500

. $5.000 -
Previous perks phis 2 $500 g certfcate for HEALCare servces.
* 520,000 - Priv; Dr. Eric " 2079 in Sam Diego

ummwsaudmaummtummuumommmmmmmmommmmau-uwmemov Erc
Wesman and oder $20,000¢ irnestorns. Does 160 NOLIE Ll o ACCOmMmotations

« Early Bird Discount
IeasLons wheo it within the first 72 Bours will recenw & 8.25% arly bird dricount on the price per share (30.35)

SAWESIrS receve these pevks whes NN MIAeSITIANIE Meer or eaceed She MBI shows.
“Perks ore tronsferadle 50 refstives o frienss bt connst O sakt Perks sre srowsted sfier mhe offering is complere,

s who $1,000¢ i the StartErgine Reg A+ campatzn mell recens a 10% borus on this ollering within 8 26 hour windowm of tha campagn's
Imuhmmu-uuyuunluumnm-h.ymnymmm- For mxample, ¥ you Buy 1,000 shares of Commen 0" Seock an 3048/ share, you wil
recers 100 borus shares, maaning youll own 1,100 shares for S480, shares mill not be and share borsses will e determined by reunding down to the
nearest whale share,

This 10% Benus is onky valid for cne year f1om the time SNEngine Crowdlunsiog e, Mvesions recsve their sgned gine G ne
agresment.

Irregular Use of Praceeds

Erarmphe - The Company might incur rregular Use of Proceeds that may include but are nat imited 10 the folomeng ower $10.000: Vendor paymants and salary made 1o coe's
wnif, & frvard or relative; Aty exzense labeled “Adminstraton Expemaes” that i not atnictly for adminivratiee purposes; Aty exzense labeled “Travel and Ereertanment”; Ay
axparar that is for the purposes of inter-comparny dete or back payrments.

‘ Offering Details ’

Form C Filings ’

SHOW MORE

Risks

A crowdfunding rrsestsent invaives ribe Yeu should net rreest dy funds in this oMerisg unbess you can afford o lose pour entine mvestmest. In malong an iraesement
duchion, Imeesions must rely cn ther own eeaminason of She nsver and the terms of the offering including e mer s and raks imohved. These securitan hove not been
recommended o approved by ary federal ar wate y atherty. e harsa ot panaed upen the accurscy or
adequacy of tha document. musmMlmcmmmmwﬁmdwmmﬂhﬂmlmmdumrmmnup-
upen the accuracy or of arry otering or ltacature. Thenn secunties are offerad under an easmption from regitration; however, e U5, Securties and
Eechange O hars not made thae these sacurities are eosmpe from registration,

Updates

Follow HEAL Dlabetes Chnics Inc to pet notfied of Ssture updates!
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EXHIBIT D TO FORM C

VIDEO TRANSCRIPT

Visual

Eric Westman
video

Subtitle:

Eric Westman,
MD

HEALcare Chief
Medical Officer

[Duke University
logo]

Eric Westman
video

TITLE CARD:
Remission of
pre-diabetes and

type 2 diabetes

TITLE CARD:

Reduced health
risks:

- Cholesterol
abnormalities

- Cardiovascular

Audio

Hello, I'm Eric Westman, co-founder of HEAL Clinics.

As a young internist trained in traditional medicine, I was taught that
consuming fat was a health risk. But firsthand experience with patients along
with extensive clinical research changed me from a skeptic to an advocate.

After converting my medical practice to a low-carb ketogenic program, |
started the Duke University Lifestyle Medicine Clinic.

Through my research at Duke, I discovered that a low-carb, high-fat diet is
the best — and healthiest — way to achieve sustained weight loss. Yet, this is
only the beginning.

Properly administered, a ketogenic diet just by itself can actually put pre-
diabetes and type 2 diabetes into remission without medication or insulin.

But that’s not all.



disease A ketogenic diet can also reduce other health risks such as cardiovascular
disease, high blood pressure, Polycystic Ovary Syndrome, non-alcoholic fatty

- High blood liver disease, gestational diabetes and more.
pressure

- Polycystic
Ovary Syndrome
(PCOS)

- Non-alcoholic
fatty liver disease

- Gestational
diabetes

Eric Westman  That’s why I've dedicated my career to spreading the word on the many
video advantages of low-carb, high-fat lifestyles.

Still photo:

Jaqueline
Eberstein
Subtitle: Toward that goal, I teamed with Jacqueline Eberstein, former Head Nurse at
Jaqueline the Atkins Center for Complementary Medicine, to create the HEALcare

Eberstein, RN ketogenic program.

HEALcare

Director of Care
Protocol

Eric Westman  Together we bring a depth of clinical experience unrivaled in the ketogenic
video field.

TITLE CARD:

- 48 years

combined During our combined 43 years of clinical experience we’ve treated over

experience 64,000 patients and successfully demonstrated the remission of type 2
diabetes, pre-diabetes and obesity.

- 64,000+ patients P ¥

- Successful type



2 diabetes

remission
Most importantly, our treatment is based on a foundation of scientific
research.

Eric Westman , . .. .

video We’ve also learned that medical supervision, coaching and personal support
are the keys to long-term success.
That’s why I co-founded HEAL Clinics and helped create HEALcare.

TITLE CARD:

HEALcare:

We offer you a unique opportunity to invest in a business model in the
ketogenic field that provides consistency of care as designed by Jacquelyn
Eberstein and I that combines personalized guidance and medical care to
those affected by type 2 diabetes and obesity across the nation.

Unique personal
and medical

support

. Helping others live a healthier, more fulfilled lifestyle is a passion for me. I
Eric Westman s : ) "
video hope you’ll invest in us. You’ll be joining a cause for greater health... and

greater wealth.



STARTENGINE SUBSCRIPTION PROCESS (Exhibit E)
Platform Compensation

e As compensation for the services provided by StartEngine Capital, the issuer is required to
pay to StartEngine Capital a fee consisting of a 6-8% (six to eight percent) commission
based on the dollar amount of securities sold in the Offering and paid upon disbursement
of funds from escrow at the time of a closing. The commission is paid in cash and in
securities of the Issuer identical to those offered to the public in the Offering at the sole
discretion of StartEngine Capital. Additionally, the issuer must reimburse certain
expenses related to the Offering. The securities issued to StartEngine Capital, if any, will
be of the same class and have the same terms, conditions and rights as the securities being
offered and sold by the issuer on StartEngine Capital’s website.

Inf ion Regarding Length of Time of Offeri

e Investment Cancellations: Investors will have up to 48 hours prior to the end of the
offering period to change their minds and cancel their investment commitments for any
reason. Once within 48 hours of ending, investors will not be able to cancel for any reason,
even if they make a commitment during this period.

e Material Changes: Material changes to an offering include but are not limited to: A
change in minimum offering amount, change in security price, change in management,
material change to financial information, etc. If an issuer makes a material change to the
offering terms or other information disclosed, including a change to the offering deadline,
investors will be given five business days to reconfirm their investment commitment. If
investors do not reconfirm, their investment will be cancelled and the funds will be
returned.

Hitting The T Goal Early & O bscripti

e StartEngine Capital will notify investors by email when the target offering amount has hit
25%, 50% and 100% of the funding goal. If the issuer hits its goal early, and the minimum
offering period of 21 days has been met, the issuer can create a new target deadline at
least 5 business days out. Investors will be notified of the new target deadline via email
and will then have the opportunity to cancel up to 48 hours before new deadline.

e Oversubscriptions: We require all issuers to accept oversubscriptions. This may not be
possible if: 1) it vaults an issuer into a different category for financial statement
requirements (and they do not have the requisite financial statements); or 2) they reach
$1.07M in investments. In the event of an oversubscription, shares will be allocated at the
discretion of the issuer.

e [f the sum of the investment commitments does not equal or exceed the target offering
amount at the offering deadline, no securities will be sold in the offering, investment
commitments will be cancelled and committed funds will be returned.

e If a StartEngine issuer reaches its target offering amount prior to the deadline, it may
conduct an initial closing of the offering early if they provide notice of the new offering
deadline at least five business days prior to the new offering deadline (absent a material
change that would require an extension of the offering and reconfirmation of the
investment commitment). StartEngine will notify investors when the issuer meets its



target offering amount. Thereafter, the issuer may conduct additional closings until the
offering deadline.

Mini | Maxi Inv !

e Inorder to invest, to commit to an investment or to communicate on our platform, users
must open an account on StartEngine Capital and provide certain personal and non-
personal information including information related to income, net worth, and other
investments.

e [nvestor Limitations: Investors are limited in how much they can invest on all
crowdfunding offerings during any 12-month period. The limitation on how much they
can invest depends on their net worth (excluding the value of their primary residence) and
annual income. If either their annual income or net worth is less than $107,000, then
during any 12-month period, they can invest up to the greater of either $2,200 or 5% of the
lesser of their annual income or net worth. If both their annual income and net worth are
equal to or more than $107,000, then during any 12-month period, they can invest up to
10% of annual income or net worth, whichever is less, but their investments cannot exceed
$107,000.
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ADDITIONAL CORPORATE DOCUMENTS

[See attached]
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Certificate of Amendment E0367662014-0
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78.385 AND 78.390)
USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE IS FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation
For Nevada Profit Corporations

(Pursuant to NRS 78.385 and 78.390 - After Issuance of Stock)
1. Name of corporation:

[
HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.

g._T he articles have be}gn amended as follows: (provide article numbers, if available)

1. 50,000,000 shares of "A" Voting Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (herein the "A"
Common), is authorized. The "A" Common shall have one vote per share in all matters in which
HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc. Bylaws or state law allows. "A" Common shall not be entitied to
receive dividends of any kind.

2. 50,000,000 shares of "B" Non-Voting Common Stock, par value $0.001 per share (herein the "B"
Common), is authorized. The "B" Common shall have no voting rights whatsoever in any manner.
The "B" Common shall be entitled to receive dividends of any kind. (cont'd in Attachment to this
Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation.

3. The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to exercise
at least a majority of the voting power, or such greater proportion of the voting power as may be
required in the case of a vote by classes or series, or as may be required by the provisions of the

articles of incorporation* have voted in favor of the amendment is:l 100% |

4. Effective date and time of filing: (optional)  Date: | 8/26/2014 | Time: | 12:01 am. ]
(must not be later than 90 days after the certificate is filed)

5. Signature: (required)

x  [ihark koffer

Signature of Officer

*If any proposed amendment would alter or change any preference or any relative or other right given to any class or series of
outstanding shares, then the amendment must be approved by the vote, in addition to the affirmative vote otherwise required, of
the holders of shares representing a majority of the voting power of each class or series affected by the amendment regardless to
limitations or restrictions on the voting power thereof.

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

Nevada Secretary of State Amend Profit-After

This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. Revised: 1-5-15



Attachment 1 of Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.

on

3. 50,000,000 of "A" Preferred shares, par value $0.001 per share (herein the "A" Preferred), is
authorized. The "A" Preferred shall bear a preferred dividend as defined and authorized by Board of
Directors. In distributions in liquidation, it shall be subordinate to all liabilities of HEAL Diabetes Clinics,
Inc., but be senior to all "A" and "B" Common Stock.




HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.
CERTIFICATE OF VALIDATION
October 17,2018

This Certificate of Validation (this “Certificate™) is filed on behalf of HEAL Diabetes
Clinics, Inc., a Nevada corporation (the “Corporation™), pursuant to Section 78.0296 of the Nevada
Revised Statutes (“NRS™), which provides that, if a corporate act ratified or validated pursuant to
such section would have required any filing with the Secretary of State pursuant to the provisions
of such title, or if such ratification or validation would cause any such filing to be inaccurate or
incomplete in any material respect, the Corporation shall make, amend or correct each such filing
in accordance with Section 78.0296 of the NRS, and that any such filing, amendment or correction
must be accompanied by a certificate of validation indicating that the filing, amendment or
correction is being made in connection with a ratification or validation of a corporate act in
accordance with Section 78.0296 of the NRS and specifying the effective date and time of the
filing, amendment or correction, which may be before the date and time of filing.

1, Richard Koffler, the Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, hereby certify on behalf
of the Corporation as follows:

1. This Certificate accompanies, and has been appended to, that certain Certificate of
Amendment to Articles of Incorporation for Nevada Profit Corporation (the “Certificate of
Amendment”), which is being concurrently filed on the date hereof with the Nevada Secretary of
State in accordance with Section 78.0296 of the NRS.

2. The Certificate of Amendment is being filed in connection with a ratification or
validation of a corporate act in accordance with Section 78.0296 of the NRS.

3 The effective date and time of filing of the Certificate of Amendment is August 26,
2014, at 12:01 a.m. (Pacific Time).

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



DocuSign Envelope ID: 8E1338F6-B8BD-4821-A0EB-D306FE51E13A

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned has executed this Certificate on behalf of the
Corporation as of the date set forth above.

HEAL DIABETES CLINICS, INC.,
a Nevada corporation

Kichard, kofflur
By:

Name: Richard Koffler
Title: Chief Executive Officer

The undersigned hereby certifies that the person named above is the duly elected. qualified
and acting Chief Executive Officer of the Corporation, and that the signature appearing above is
his true and genuine signature.

Midind J pole
Name: Mike Roth
Title: Secretary
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BARBARA K, CEGAVSKE

Secretary of State

202 North Carson Street

Carson City, Nevada 89701-4201

(775) 684-5708

Website: www.nvsos.gov Filed in the office of Document Number
futoitlys.  20180457045-96
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Certificate of Amendment State of Nevada Entity Number
(PURSUANT TO NRS 78,385 AND 78.390) E0367662014-0
USE BLACK INK ONLY - DO NOT HIGHLIGHT ABOVE SPACE I8 FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation

For Nevada Profit Corporations
(Pursuant to NRS 78.385 and 78.390 - After Issuance of Stock)

1. Name of corporation:
HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.

2. The articles have been amended as follows: (provide article numbaers, if available)

1. The "A" Voting Common Stock, par value $0.001, shall not be entitled to receive distributions upon
any voluntary or involuntary liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Corporation or any
“Deemed Liquidation Event", (Continued in Attachment to this Certificate of Amendment to

Articles of Incorporation.)

3. The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to exercise
at least a majority of the voting power, or such greater proportion of the voting power as may be
required in the case of a vote by classes or series, or as may be required by the provisions of the
arlicles of incorporation* have voted in favor of the amendmentis:  100%

4. Effective date and time of filing: (optional) Date: Time:
(must not be later than 90 days afier the certificate is filed)

5. Signature: (required)

< LI

Signature of Officer

*If any proposed amendment would alter or change any preference or any relative or other right given to any class or serfes of
oulstanding shares, ther the amendment must be approved by the vote, in addition to the affirmalive vote otherwise required, of
the holders of shares representing a majority of the voting power of each class or series affected by the amendment regardless to
imitations or restrictions on the voting power thereof.

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above information and submit with the proper fees may cause this filing to be rejected.

‘ 1 Siate Amend Proft
This form must be accompanied by appropriate fees. B A A P




Attachment 1 to Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation of HEAL Diabetes Clinics, Inc.
Cont'd:
Each of the following events is a "Deemed Liquidation Event™:

(a) a merger or consolidation in which (i) the Corporation is a constituent party or (ii) a subsidiary of
the Corporation is a constituent party and the Corporation issues shares of its capital stock
pursuant to such merger or consolidation, except any such merger or consolidation involving the
Corporation or a subsidiary thereof in which the shares of capital stock of the Corporation or such
subsidiary, as applicable, outstanding immediately prior to such merger or consolidation continue to
represent, or are converted into or exchanged for equity securities that represent, immediately
following such merger or consolidation, at least a majority, by voting power, of the equity
securities of (A) the surviving or resulting party or (B) if the surviving or resulting party is a wholly owned
subsidiary of another party immediately following such merger or consolidation, the parent of such
surviving or resulting party; or

(b) the sale, lease, transfer, exclusive license or other disposition, in a single transaction or series of
related transactions, by the Corporation or any subsidiary of the Corporation of 50% or more of i) the
Corporation’s voting equity interests or (ii) the assets of the Corporation and its subsidiaries, on a
consolidated basis, or, if 50% or more of the assets of the Corporation and Its subsidiaries, on a
consolidated basis, are held by such subsidiary or subsidiaries, the sale or disposition (whether by
merger or otherwise) of one or more subsidiaries of the Corporation, except where such sale, lease,
transfer, exclusive license or other disposition is to the Corporation or one or more wholly-owned
subsidiaries of the Corporation.




